Wiltshire Council

s

AGENDA

Meeting:  Devizes Area Board

Place: Needham House, Victoria Rd, Devizes, SN10 1FA
Date: Monday 26 February 2024
Time: 6.30 pm

Including the Parishes of: Bishops Cannings, Bromham, Bulkington, Cheverell Magna,
Coulston, Devizes, Easterton, Erlestoke, Etchilhampton, Little Cheverell, Market
Lavington, Marston, Potterne, Poulshot, Rowde, Seend, Stert, Urchfont, West
Lavington, Worton.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The Chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Democratic Services, direct line 01225
718224 or email cameron.osborn@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’'s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

ClIr lain Wallis, Devizes North (Chairman)

Cllr Dominic Muns, The Lavingtons (Vice-Chairman)
Cllr Simon Jacobs, Devizes South

Clir Laura Mayes, Bromham, Rowde and Roundway
Clir Kelvin Nash, Devizes East

Clir Tamara Reay, Devizes Rural West

CllIr Philip Whitehead, Urchfont and Bishop Cannings


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for a meeting you are consenting that you may be
recorded presenting this and that in any case your name will be made available on the
public record. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Parking
To find car parks by area follow this link.
Public Participation
Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of the items for discussion. The
Area Boards welcome public participation and the Chairman will try to ensure that
everyone has the opportunity to participate where possible. To discuss matters not on

the agenda, please contact the officer named on the front page, ahead of the meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.
Our privacy policy is found here.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Area Board Officers

Strategic Engagement & Partnerships Manager (SEPM) —
richard.rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk

Area Board Delivery Officer — caroline.lequesne @wiltshire.gov.uk
Democratic Services Officer — benjamin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fecsddisplayclassic.aspx%3Fname%3Dpart4rulesofprocedurecouncil%26id%3D630%26rpid%3D24804339%26path%3D13386&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dYUgbzCKyoh6zLt%2BWs%2F%2B6%2BZcyNNeW%2BN%2BagqSpoOeFaY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Feccatdisplayclassic.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D13386%26path%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VAosAsVP2frvb%2FDFxP34NHzWIUH60iC2lObaISYA3Pk%3D&reserved=0
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Democracy%20Privacy%20Policy&ID=5980&RPID=33929105
mailto:richard.rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:caroline.lequesne@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:benjamin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk

Items to be considered

Time

Highways Matters

Welcome and Overview

The Area Board Chairman will welcome those in attendance and
provide an overview of the meeting.

Highways and Transport Presentations

To receive presentations on topics such as strategic business plan
priorities, maintenance, LTP, congestion, public transport and air
quality.

Q&A Session

Those in attendance will have the opportunity to partake in a Q&A
session coordinated by the Area Board Chairman.

Session Summary and Next Steps

To conclude the Highways Matters event and discuss how best to
move forward.

Area Board Business

Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 14)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 20 November 2023.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations

granted by the Standards Committee.
Air Quality and Sustainable Transport (Pages 15 - 28)

To receive any updates from the Devizes Air Quality and
Sustainable Transport Group meeting on 8 February 2024.

Recommendations:

1. The area board supports the use of the capital funding
made available by the cabinet member for developing
routes in the Devizes LCWIP to be used to produce a
detailed plan for walking/cycling route DC1 (London

Road).

2. The area board agrees for a partnership to be formed

Page 3

6.30pm

7.05pm

7.55pm

8.00pm



10

with Cycle Friendly Devizes and Devizes Town Council
to oversee this project. This may be the existing Devizes
Air Quality and Sustainable Transport Group

3. The area board agrees to look at using the S106 funding
that is already allocated for this purpose to cover any
additional expenditure required.

Local Highways and Footways Improvement Group (LHFIG)
(Pages 29 - 40)

To note the minutes and consider any recommendations arising
from the last LHFIG meeting held on 23 January 2024, as set out in
the attached report.

Further information on the LHFIG process can be found here.
Area Board Funding (Pages 41 - 48)

To note the remaining budgets and to consider any applications for
funding, as detailed in the attached report and summarised below:

Remaining Budgets:

Community Area Older & Vulnerable | Young People
Grant
£9,519.00 £7,755.00 £5,939.35

Area Board Initiatives:

Ref/lLink | Grant Details Amount
Requested
ABG1627 | Devizes Area Board - Million Hours £4591.35

Youth Project

ABG1628 | Devizes Area Board - Youth Space in £4591.35

Devizes

Community Area Grants:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested
ABG1510 | Devizes Outdoor Celebratory Arts - £4844.06

Devizes Community Arts Hub Capital
Support Project 2024

ABG1512 | Seend Lye Recreation Field - £5000.00
Replacement mowing equipment for
Seend Lye Recreation Field
ABG1582 | Drews Pond Wood Project - Drews £2097.60

Pond Wood Project path improvement

Page 4

8.05pm

8.10pm


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/6149/Local-Highway-and-Footway-Improvement-Groups
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1627
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1628
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1510
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1512
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1582

11

Older & Vulnerable Grants:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested
ABG1490 | Arts Together - Arts Together Projects | £2500.00
for Isolated and Vulnerable Older
People in Devizes
ABG1567 | Alzheimers Support - Sidmouth Street | £1440.00
dementia day club supporting local
people living with dementia
ABG1596 | Our time project — Devizes movement | £3000.00
and theatre workshops for elders
ABG1598 | Nosh and Natter Seend - Seend Nosh | £325.00
and Natter Lunch Club
Young People Grants:
Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested
ABG1516 | The Devizes to Westminster Canoe £998.00
Race - Devizes to Westminster Canoe
Race
ABG1566 | KOTB Angling Club Kids On The Bank | £350.00

- Kids On The Bank Help Fund

Further information on the Area Board Grant system can be found

here.

Future Meeting Dates

To note future meeting dates (7.00-9.00pm):

e 3 June 2024
e 16 September 2024
e 18 November 2024

For information on applying for a grant or grant application
deadlines for these meetings, contact the Area Board Delivery
Officer, Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 5

8.30pm


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1490
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1567
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1596
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1598
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1516
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1566
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/6145/Area-Board-Grants
mailto:Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk




Wiltshire Counclil

———

MINUTES

Meeting: Devizes Area Board
Place: Needham House, Victoria Road, Devizes, SN10 1FA
Date: 20 November 2023

Start Time: 6:30 pm
Finish Time: 8:15 pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Cameron Osborn,(Tel): 01225 718224 or (e-mail) cameron.osborn@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
Clir lain Wallis (Chairman), Clir Dominic Muns (Vice-Chairman), Cllr Simon Jacobs,
ClIr Kelvin Nash, Clir Tamara Reay and CliIr Philip Whitehead

Wiltshire Council Officers

Richard Rogers — Strategic Engagement & Partnership Manager
Caroline LeQuesne — Area Board Delivery Officer
Cameron Osborn — Democratic Services Officer

Partners

Wiltshire Police — Neighbourhood Sergeant Chris Wickham

Police and Crime Commissioner’s Office — PCC Philip Wilkinson
Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service — Station Manager Terry Crawford

Total in attendance: 26

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Minute | Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

No..

48 Welcome
The Chairman welcomed those present to the meeting and the Committee
introduced themselves.

49 Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence were received by Councillor Laura Mayes, Noel
Woolwrych, Simon Fisher, Julie Rose and Inspector Ben Huggins.

50 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
Resolved:
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2023
as atrue and correct record.

51 Declarations of Interest
Councillor Kelvin Nash declared that he had an interest in an Area Board
Initiative grant application that was being discussed at the meeting but not being
determined.

52 Chairman's Announcements
The Chairman noted that the following briefing notes could be found within the
agenda pack:
. Independent Visitor Scheme Update
. Polling District and Polling Place Review 2023 — Consultation
. Cost of Living Update
. Wiltshire Council Archaeological Service Annual Newsletter

53 Partner Updates

The Chairman noted the written updates from Healthwatch Wiltshire, Community
First, BSW Together (Integrated Care System) and Wiltshire AGE UK included
in the agenda pack. The Area Board received verbal updates from the following
partners:

e Wiltshire Police

Neighbourhood Sergeant Chris Wickham guided those in attendance through
the contents of Wiltshire Police’s latest Area Board update, highlighting progress
on 101 triaging, crime statistics and trends (including a rise in burglary) and the
work of the community speed enforcement team. Sergeant Wickham also

Page 2 of 8

Page 2




promoted the use of Wiltshire Police’s Community Messaging Service to better
engage with the work the police were doing.

The Chairman asked whether anti-social behaviour, which was considered a
local priority in Devizes but not a force-wide operational priority, had reduced in
volume or been overshadowed by more serious issues. Sergeant Wickham
noted that it remained on the police’s radar but that it had indeed seen a
reduction across the county. Steve Dewar asked if there could be a concerted
effort to ensure that the messaging around knife crime made it clearer that while
knife crime was a tragic reality even in rural communities, it was still a very rare
occurrence and not something of which young people should be anxious.

e Police and Crime Commissioner’s Office

Police and Crime Commissioner Philip Wilkinson spoke to the recent
improvements being undertaken by Wiltshire Police as a result of his office’s
work. These improvements included shortening wait times for 999 and 101 calls,
enhanced IT systems and higher success rates resolving sexual harassment
and assault. He noted the work being conducted to disrupt county lines drug
trafficking across the South-West of England, and the measures being taken to
address rural crime. He described Operation Ragwort, a plan to build a robust
rural crime intelligence network across the South-West. 192 speed enforcement
sanctions in 2021, over 12,000 so far in 2023. The PCC noted that anti-social
behaviour was indeed dropping but was still subject to scrutiny and needed a
collaborative and comprehensive response working alongside Wiltshire Police.
He also noted the work being done to improve victim support in the county. He
also praised the work of Chief Constable Catherine Roper and endorsed her
new Community Engagement Strategy that was being finalised.

Councillor Simon Jacobs asked whether there was a link between a reduction in
999 calls was due to improvements in 101 responses. The PCC responded that
it was possibly part of the reason but added that a more pressing issue that
emerged from a recent rural crime survey was people not reporting crimes due
to a lack of confidence. Councillor Kelvin Nash lauded the work being done to
tackle speeding in Devizes but noted the sluggishness of Speed Watch and the
difficulties in getting it set up. He added that he would be happy to liaise with
future Speed Watch groups to ensure a similar experience was not endured by
others.

Councillor Tamara Reay asked what more could be done to address rural crime.
The PCC replied that he was keen to ensure that there would be zero no-go
zones in Wiltshire under his watch. The representative from Rowde Parish
Council thanked the PCC for his help in supporting the Parish Council get the
Community Speed Watch team in place and Councillor Dominic Muns noted his
own positive experience with improved 999 response times. A member of the
public asked about speed enforcement on the M4, and the PCC responded that
there would always be at least one police chase car situated on the Wiltshire
stretch of the M4 at all times.

Page 3 of 8

Page 3




e Dorset and Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service

Station Manager Terry Crawford introduced himself to the Devizes Area Board
following his recent appointment. He noted the following significant statistics
from the last quarter: one deliberate fire, five accidental fires and three road
traffic collisions. He added that the statistics were wholly satisfactory from his
point of view, tending towards the low end of average.

Station Manager Crawford’s full report is attached to these minutes.

54

Area Board Priority Update

The Strategic Engagements and Partnerships Manager (SEPM), Richard
Rogers, noted the report in the agenda pack on the progress being made
towards the Area Board’s listed priorities.

He specifically drew attention to the work being done towards youth, anti-social
behaviour, youth unemployment, and building on the recent Safer Streets
project.

55

Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group (LHFIG)

Councillor Dominic Muns presented the notes and recommendations from the
Devizes LHFIG meeting from 18 October 2023. He moved to accept the
recommendations as written and was seconded by Councillor Kelvin Nash.

Resolved:

» Devizes Area Board to note the discussions from the LHFIG meeting
of 18t October 2023

« To confirm the progress of the high priority schemes agreed by
LHFIG

« To confirm LHFIG’s contribution to the two new schemes at a total
cost of £16,500.

56

Air Quality and Sustainable Transport

Councillor Tamara Reay and Richard Rogers updated the Area Board on the
recent activity of the Air Quality and Sustainable Transport group, including the
opportunities presented by the recently allocated air quality funding, the town
centre bus service, Wiltshire Connect, the draft Air Quality Action Plan and
Supplementary Planning Document and the status of the Devizes Local Cycling
and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP), which is now awaiting sign-off.

Councillor Simon Jacobs noted that for all the improvements being done
towards public buses, they were often very dirty and warranted more regular
cleaning. Councillor Tamara Reay echoed the sentiment and explained that the
point was noted and would be pursued after the meeting.

Page 4 of 8

Page 4




57

Area Board Funding

The Area Board then considered and determined the following grant
applications:

Community Area Grants:

Busy Kids Outdoor Shelter - £2,000 towards new outdoor shelter

It was explained that the Bromham nursery for babies up to 5 years old
had lots of outside space that was currently in a state of disrepair.
Councillor Philip Whitehead moved to grant the funding in full and
Councillor Kelvin Nash seconded the motion.

Resolved:
To grant Busy Kids £2,000 towards a hew outdoor shelter.
Worton & Cheverell FC - £500 towards football goal posts

It was explained that the club had no facilities at the main hub, and that
winter training needed to be moved. Seven teams were training at
Dauntsey’s School, who have allowed the use of their astroturf, which
had no goals, and that the club also needed goals for Lavington. Three to
four sets would be needed at a total cost of £2,000. Councillor Muns
voiced his support for the application, noting the wide reach of the football
club across the local villages. Councillor Jacobs asked if the goal posts
were transportable, to which it was explained that they were, but not
easily, so would likely remain in one location. Councillor Reay thanked
volunteers and recognised the importance of youth football clubs for boys
and girls alike. Councillor Muns moved to grant the funding in full and
Councillor Nash seconded the motion.

Resolved:
To grant Worton and Cheverell FC £500 towards new goal posts.

The Patch, Potterne - £5,000 towards establishment of building as
community asset

It was explained that Potterne Parish Council supported the initiative at
the former village school and were, like the Area Board, pleased to see
more a comprehensive business plan. Councillor Reay proposed to grant
£3,000, which was seconded by Councillor Jacobs. Councillor Whitehead
also formally thanked The Patch for their co-operation sending through
the additional information the Area Board had requested.

Resolved:

Page 5 of 8

Page 5




To grant The Patch £3,000 towards the establishment of the former
village school as a community asset.

Youth Grants:

e Devizes Netball Club - £1,432 towards coaching equipment and venue
costs

It was explained that the netball club planned to expand their junior
section from its existing 200 members and planned to continue training at
Devizes Leisure Centre and Dauntsey’s School but had no equipment at
the school. They had, however, raised funding elsewhere to address this.
Councillor Jacobs noted that it was good to see Dauntsey’s so involved in
supporting sports clubs for young people. Councillor Whitehead moved to
grant the funding in full; Councillor Jacobs seconded the motion.

Resolved:

To grant Devizes Netball Club £1,432 towards coaching equipment
and venue costs.

Older and Vulnerable Adults:

e Devizes Men’s Shed - £270 towards first aid training.

It was explained that first aid training was required to continue operating
the Devizes Men’s Shed, which for the six people necessary would
actually amount to £405, but as the initial application was based on
training for four people, thus the amount only being £270. The Chairman
moved to grant the £270 and was seconded by Councillor Nash, with
Councillor Reay also commending the work of the Men’s Shed in the
community.

Resolved:

To grant Devizes Men’s Shed £270 towards first aid training.

Area Board Initiatives:

Richard Rogers noted that an Area Board Initiative was missed off the grant
report in the agenda pack due to an administrative error, so could not be
determined at the meeting, but could be passed under delegated authority as
the total amounted to under £1,000, so would be discussed at the meeting and
determined at a later date. The Chairman then invited Councillor Kelvin Nash to
summarise the initiative.

Page 6 of 8

Page 6




Councillor Nash detailed the plan to run a Christmas event in Devizes at a cost
of £500. It would be a community-focused event involving young people, older
and vulnerable adults, and all in between. The Chairman noted his approval at
the involvement of Christians Against Poverty. Councillor Philip Whitehead
added that he wholly supported the initiative and suggested that informal
feedback is collected after the fact to inform and improve future endeavours.

The Chairman noted that all Members present were in support of the Initiative
and explained that Members would collaborate with the SEPM to carry the
Initiative forward under delegated authority.

58

Open Floor and Group Discussion

Introducing the next item, the Chairman noted the importance of public
engagement at Area Boards and encouraged people to bring any questions or
comments to the Committee’s attention.

Benson Miyoba from Champions in Community, a non-profit project group
across 5 counties, introduced himself to the Area Board. Benson explained how
as a resident in Devizes, he saw a pattern of youth offending and was later
commissioned to work with a small group of the highest-risk offenders as a
mentor and was also a champion of community outreach for the Football
Association (FA). The Area Board, including Sergeant Wickham from Wiltshire
Police, applauded the work he had been doing so far and encouraged the
prospect of future collaboration.

Rowde Parish Council noted that they were still discussing their neighbourhood
plan and asked what other progress there was regarding the Wiltshire Housing
Plan? Councillor Whitehead responded that the Local Plan was going through
the process and having completed Regulation 19 should now carry legal weight.
He speculated that it would probably be finished around 2025, with Devizes,
Bishops Cannings and Urchfont’s Neighbourhood Plans at a similar stage. He
noted that the county was still suffering from the lack of 5-year housing land
supply, adding that this was fundamentally a national government policy issue
and encouraging Parish Councils to continue pressing forward with their own
Neighbourhood Plans.

Responding to a query about whether Neighbourhood Plans only carried legal
weight for two years, Councillor Whitehead clarified that this was only the case if
the Council’s Local Plan wasn’t in place, which he denounced as a ludicrous rule
but an unfortunate reality. He added that if and when problems with the Local
Plan are solved, Neighbourhood Plans would remain valid for their entire
lifespan as intended. Councillor Muns suggested that West Lavington Parish
Council write to their local Member of Parliament (MP) to encourage him to help
address the 5-year housing land supply issue Councillor Whitehead alluded to,
remarking that the MP for Devizes, Danny Kruger, supported the idea and was
keen to receive testimonies from constituents as evidence.

Page 7 of 8

Page 7




59 Urgent items
There were no urgent items.
60 Date of the Next Meeting

The Chairman confirmed that the date of the next meeting would be 26 February
2024. He added that it was a Highways Matters event with Highways Officers
and the Cabinet Member for Transport, Flooding and Street Scene in

attendance.

Page 8 of 8

Page 8




Minute Item 53

£P i
& \& DORSET & WILTSHIRE
A s FIRE AND RESCUE

DORSET & WILTSHIRE FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD REPORT

Community Safety Plan

DWFRS Community Safety Plan can be found on the DWFRS website;
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/

Prevention

We are committed to making a real difference to the lives of people in Dorset and Wiltshire. Our
aim is to reduce the level of risk and harm to our communities from fire, targeting those most at
risk. We do this primarily through our Safe and Well visits.

A Safe and Well visit is FREE and normally lasts about one hour covering topics such as:

e Using electricity safely

e Cooking safely

e Making an escape plan

e Whatto do if there is a fire

e Keeping children safe

¢ Good practice — night time routine and other points relevant to you

¢ Identifying and discussing any further support the occupier may need

Are you or anyone you know:-

e Over the age of 65?

e Need a smoke detector?

¢ Have a long-term health condition?

e Suffer from poor hearing or sight loss?

e Would you struggle to escape in the event of a fire?

If you can answer yes to more than one of these questions, then please call us on
0800 038 2323 or visit https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIVEI§£’e 9

Page 9


http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/

B Wiy

f.

o i
& \& DORSET & WILTSHIRE
/ FIRE AND RESCUE
e o
Al wE

Protection

On-going interaction by Protection Team members with Local Authorities, Private landlords and
tenants regarding fire safety-related matters: external cladding systems; fire detection and warning
systems; fire resisting doors (& self-closers); combustibility/fire resistance of construction
materials; commercial and residential sprinklers systems and water-mist suppression systems

General Enquiries
If you have a general fire safety enquiry regarding commercial property, please
email fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk and the Fire Safety Team will respond in office hours.

Fire Safety Complaint
If you wish to tell us about fire safety risks in commercial premises, such as locked or blocked fire
exits, you have three options:

e You can emalil the fire safety department at enforcement@dwfire.org.uk
e Call 01722 69 1717 during office hours (9am-5pm).
o Call our Service Control Centre on 0306 799 0019 out of office hours (5pm-9am)

On Call Recruitment

Have you always wondered if you could join the fire service, but haven’t had the opportunity to find
out more? Have you found yourself seeking your next challenge, keen to give back to the local
community or wanting to learn new skills including leadership and teamwork? Then becoming an
on-call firefighter is for you.

As a paid position, on-call firefighters commit anywhere between 60 to 120 hours per week, during
which time they must be able to respond to the station immediately.

Many have ‘normal’ jobs during the day, then upon their return home make themselves available
overnight or during the weekends. Some of our crew respond from their workplaces during the day,
and we are very grateful to their employers for releasing them to perform their vital duties.

Anyone over 18 years old can apply (although you can also apply once you are 17%) you must be
able to respond and attend the fire station within 5-8 minutes, you have a good standard of physical
fitness (i.e. you are generally active), and you must have the right to work in the UK.

Further information on becoming an On Call Firefighter can be found at www.dwfire.org.uk/working-
for-us/on-call-firefighters/ or should you have any questions, you can call 01722 691444,

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING Lllé%%’! 10

Page 10


mailto:fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk
mailto:enforcement@dwfire.org.uk
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

Recent News & Event

Businesses urged to plan for new fire safety legislation

Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service is supporting Business Safety Week, which runs
between 11 and 17 September.

This campaign by the National Fire Chiefs Council (NFCC) helps businesses understand their fire
safety responsibilities and therefore remain safe, legal, and compliant.

To find out more about this, please visit:-

https://www.dwfire.org.uk/news/businesses-urged-to-plan-for-new-fire-safety-legislation/

Student accommodation

~ -

3

#WelcomeToLifeAtUni

There are things you can do to improve your safety and security as a student, especially if you're
moving into new accommodation.

Every year, around 350 18-24 year olds are injured in accidental house fires started by cigarettes,
smoking materials and cooking. Therefore, you need to make sure that you’re familiar with the
basics of fire and gas safety, as well as home and personal security.

To find out more information, please visit :-

https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safer-housing/student-accomodation/

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIVE'§£e 11

Page 11


https://www.dwfire.org.uk/news/businesses-urged-to-plan-for-new-fire-safety-legislation/
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/news/businesses-urged-to-plan-for-new-fire-safety-legislation/
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safer-housing/student-accomodation/

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

Storms and power cuts

When stormy weather is forecast, there are things we can all do to make sure we’re prepared and
staying as safe as possible.

For information on ways to stay safe in adverse conditions, please visit:-

https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/storms-and-power-cuts/

Demand
Deliberate Fires
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 | Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23
Devizes 4 3 1 0 1 0
Accidential Dwelling Fires
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 | Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23
Devizes 1 0 0 2 1 2
AFA's Domestic
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 | Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23
Devizes 1 5 3 8 3 2

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LI){%&J! 12

Page 12


https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/storms-and-power-cuts/

B Wiy

f.

G2 Ne
"‘Ino#"‘;
AFA's Non Domestic
Jul-22 | Aug-22 Sep-22 | Jul-23 | Aug-23 Sep-23
Devizes 6 1 4 4 1 5
RTC's
Jul-22 | Aug-22 Sep-22 | Jul-23 | Aug-23 Sep-23
Devizes 3 1 1 1 2 0

Incidents of note

PASSIONATE ABOUT

CHANGING & SAVING LIVE|§

&_;e 13

Page 13

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

Station Manager
Email
Mobile number



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Devizes Air Quality and Sustainable Transport Group Meeting - NOTES

Thurs 8" Feb 2024

Attending: Cath Read, Graham Martin, Jasper Selwyn, Jonathan Hunter, Tamara Reay, Richard Rogers, Simon Fisher, Gary Tomsett

Agenda Item Notes

Apologies
e Martin Aldam

e Philippa Morgan
e Martin Reed

e Richard Ormerod
e Paul Sanders

e Phil Groocock

Air Quality Gary Tomsett gave an update on the current air quality situation. His report can be found at the end of
these notes.
Nationally, the focus is now upon PM2.5.

GT obed

The downwards trend in emission levels is due to several factors including electric cars, differing work
patterns and a particular focus being upon reducing solid fuel burners.

A research gap has been identified in the South West and Wiltshire is working with the researchers to help
them fill it. ClIr Clewer has proposed that a large number of basic PM2.5 monitors are placed in strategic
positions including in rural hot spots. However, it is too early to say whether this would fit with the
researchers vision and aims.

A question was asked about monitoring equipment for schools being available. Currently there is a lack of
suitable mobile equipment, but this may form part of the research. Equipment can be purchased locally
for as little as a few hundred pounds but there are oncosts and questions around their accuracy
particularly as the cheaper ones do not allow for calibration.

g wa)| epuaby



9T obed

Generally, air quality problems occur mostly where a valley is formed by a narrow road and high buildings
to the sides.

It is unlikely that Gary T. will attend these meetings any more due to a new role. One of his team is likely
to attend in his place.

Bus Services

Phil Groocock provided a written update regarding the town centre bus services. This can be found at the
end of these notes. The existing contract expires at the end of March but break points can be added to
allow alterations to the new contract once the sewage works have been completed in the town centre

The main challenge is to find a company that would pick up the contract and to find sufficient drivers.
Comments to feed back to Phil included:
e Consideration and discussion would be helpful around how we can get more people to use the
bus services, how to promote them and greater community ownership.
e Are any of the vehicles going to be e-vehicles?
e The branding for the DRT service has been well received and allows greater localism. Can the
buses be branded in a similar way?
e How much of the local S106 funding will be used and is there any remaining that could work
alongside the actual buses to help create behaviour change?
e Will the timetable around Hopton Industrial Estate in line with shift patterns?
e Are bike racks an option that could be considered?

There are no new changes to the DRT service.

LCWIP

A Cabinet Member report is being drafted setting out the consultation feedback and requesting that the
draft LCWIP be approved by the council.

In addition, the Cabinet Member has agreed that £20,000 of the council’s Capability Funding is available to
develop a priority scheme emerging from the Devizes LCWIP. Any proposal needs to be pragmatic and
practical.

Devizes Town Council have agreed to support the use of this funding to develop a detailed plan for cycling
route DC1 (London Road). Additionally the proposed a partnership between the Area Board, DTC and




LT obed

Cycle Friendly Devizes for this project. The report submitted by Cath Read can be found at the end of
these notes.

The group discussed this proposal and were also supportive. It was also agreed that the whole route
would need to be drawn up and planned and any shortfall to be made up potentially from the existing

$106 funding.

Graham led a discussion on what is partnership stressing that it was about doing and delivery, shared
agenda and vision, equal voice as well as keeping the goal simple and understandable.

ACTION — A meeting to be arranged with Martin Aldam to take this forward

ACTION — To take this proposal to the March Area Board meeting including a partnership to be formed
between the AB, DTC and SD. The air quality group could be that forum.

Cycle Parking

Providing secure bike lock up was discussed with two options being next to the paid toilets in the town
centre as there is a person to keep an eye on things or the old toilets on the Green. Catherine will look
into this and bring it back to a future meeting for discussion.

Next Meeting

It was felt that a meeting should be held quite quickly to discuss the London Road proposal as well as the
town centre bus review.

The date will be the 28 March at 4pm




gT obed

Devizes Air Quality Report — Gary Tomsett

8™ February 2024

Raw diffusion tube results for Devizes.

Diffusion tubes are known to over estimate nitrogen dioxide levels. The raw data is indicating no exceedances of the annual mean objective for nitrogen

dioxide in 2024, which is the parameter that led to the declaration of the Air Quality Management Area.

1 |Location J 0 X |7 Y |v| Jan{v| Febiv| Mar,v| Apr.v| May.~| Juniv| Jul*| Aug~|Sepi~|Oct *|Nov,~|Dec, ~|Average = |Bia{~ prrected average |~
2 West View Crescent, Devizes 400000 161109 12 9 1 s 5 4 4 6 | 6 | 8 | 11 | s 7 0
3 |5 The Nursery, Devizes 399924 161729 39 37 33 35 15 29 30 | 0 | 3 30 34 0
4 |3hanes Castle , Devizes 399763 161717 39 38 33 36 3 35 i 34 38 | 36 | 38 | 26 35 0
3 |Opp Wadsworth, Northgate St, Devizes | 400210 161623 3] 37 34 37 15 30 35 38 4 | 40 | 39 36 0
6 \Windsor Dr, Devizes 401778 162414 25 42 17 15 17 15 16 14 15 16 19 16 19 0
7 12 Southgate, Devizes 400635 160982 4 35 30 30 15 7 % 13 4 | 34| 3 19 31 0
8 |105 St James Place, Devizes 400807 161389 37 18 33 33 15 7 2 30 33 | 35 | 39 32 32 0

We will be looking to finish the ratification of the real time data from Sidmouth Street in the coming weeks and that will enable us to carry out the QA/QC
of the Diffusion tube data. We will report on these results in due course in the Annual Statement Report to DEFRA.

The results look to continue the trend we have observed in recent years:




Devizes Nitrogen Dioxide Difusion tube Annual mean 2016- 2022

50

45

40

35

30

25

6T abed

20

15

10

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

e Shanes Castle  es===The Nursery — ss=QOpp Wadworths — esss=St]ames Place — sss==\\indsor Drive — ss==Southgate — esss=(QObjective



0z abed

DEFRAs criteria for moving to revoke an AQMA is either.

- 3years data 10% under the objective (36ug/m? in this case) or
- Syears data under the objective.

There is specific guidance where data from 2020 is used due to anomalies in traffic flow during the year.

It should be noted that PM2.5 objectives are national targets for central government to achieve. They will look to local authorities to play a major role in
achieving these targets. We are working with DEFRA at present with regard to monitoring and have ambitions with regard to contributing to the monitoring
data for Wiltshire.

We are looking to get reports put on the AQ monitoring website hosted by Ricardo for us. Diffusion tube data is being added to the site.

Public Protection Services is in the process of restructuring. My portfolio now includes Community Safety & ASB as well as Environmental Protection. Going
forward | will not be attending AQ groups. Once the restructure is complete, | will be in a better position to determine which officers will e supporting
groups.

Regards

Gary



T¢ obed

Town Centre Bus Changes - briefing note

Phil Groocock

Thursday 8th February 2024

Notes on forthcoming changes to Devizes Town service changes

The current contract for the Devizes Town services 1A & 1C comes to an end on 31st March 2024 and cannot legally be extended further.

We are therefore tendering a new contract for this service which will start from 1st April, but the results of the tender will not be known until
late February.

The tendered timetable is similar to the existing one but will include the following additions that were requested in the survey.:
- All journeys on service 1C (London Road & Marina Meadows) will serve Lay Wood estate.
- On weekdays there will be one earlier and one later journey on the 1C service.

- Most buses on the 1C service will continue to run via Devizes Town Centre onto route 1A to give a through link to the Marshall Road Health
Centre. However a change of bus my be required on the way back.

- Early and late journeys on service 1C will also serve Hopton Industrial Estate.
- Late afternoon journeys on services 1A and 1C will no-longer be combined on weekdays, giving
residents on the1C section a faster journey home.

- Additional journeys would run on service 1A (Marshall Road and Brickley Lane) on Saturday mornings to give a half-hourly service between
10.30am & 12.30pm (instead of hourly). It may be possible to make additional improvements at a later date but we are still experiencing driver
shortage issues and as the forthcoming Wessex Water works in the Market Place in May and June are also likely to cause reliability problems,
we really need those to be out of the way before we go any further.

Please be aware that as part of the tender process, it is quite possible that operators will submit options to operate a slightly different timetable
to the one that we have tendered, which they could run more economically. We will therefore not be circulating details of the changes to the



public until everything has been sorted in mid-March and so we would therefore ask for this note not to be circulated to the general public just
yet to avoid confusing the existing passengers.

Phil Groocock
Bus Network Manager

Wiltshire Council

Z2Z abed



ez abed

Proposed Cycle Route to be taken forward for detailed plans and costing.
Cycle Friendly Devizes report to Air Quality & Sustainable Travel Group

Intro

The draft Devizes Local Cycling & Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) was published in Feb 2023. It was consulted upon in the summer of 2023 and is
awaiting sign off by Wiltshire Council.

Wiltshire Council have indicated that they will fund the next stage of getting a Devizes priority cycle route fully costed and planned. This is essential to apply
for government funding from Active Travel England and to then get the route constructed.

Devizes Area Board -air quality and sustainable transport group, also have finances available to spend on sustainable travel to improve the air quality in
Devizes (as detailed below ). These funds have come from section 106 developer contributions and are approaching the time limit for spending. Almost
£500,000 (discretionary sustainable transport allocation) that could fund a stand alone project or contribute toward a bigger project.

DEVIZES $106 SUMMARY
06/09/2023 10:16

Non Discretionary Sustainable Transport £5,000
Discretionary Sustainable Transport £473,464
* Public Transport £534,969‘
**Highways £64,870
NOTES

*£70,739.40 CAN BE USED FOR SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT
** SHANES CASTLE HIGHWAY WORKS ONLY

We have a short window to take advantage of the opportunity to deliver safe active travel, whilst reducing traffic and air pollution in our town.

Priority Routes



vz abed

To move to the next stage of improving the cycle infrastructure, a decision needs to be taken on which route should be taken forward to release the
funding from Wiltshire Council.

The LCWIP identified five priority routes following a detailed study of data and consultation.

Cycle Friendly Devizes have looked at those routes in detail and are making a recommendation to the Town Council on which route to take to the next stage
based on our assessment of the advantages and benefits to the community of Devizes. We considered routes that were close to, or connected to major
employment sites, leisure, school sites and where people live. Additionally, which route would have in our view, the greatest impact for increasing active
travel.

The shortlisted routes were DC1, DC2a and DC4. These routes are further split into smaller sections and we looked at DC1-1, DC1-2, DC1-3, DC2a-2, DC2a-3
and DC4-5.

e DC1-1 West end towards Bishops Cannings

e DC1-2 London Road

e DC1-3 Southbroom

e DC2a-2 The Green Nursteed to Southbroom Infants
e DC2a-3 Nursteed to intersection Windsor Drive

e DC4-5 Sidmouth Street

Advantages and Benefits of DC1

» There are four major employment sites along London Road.

» There is retail (Lidl, B&Q), leisure (rugby and tennis), school and strategic developments along London Road(DC1).

» There is a greater propensity to cycle along London Road .

» Presently only 3% of people commute to work by cycle, compared to 50% of children who already walk to school. Effectively there is more
potential to convert the work commute to cycling as 68% of people live and work in Devizes.
Connecting to Retail/employment along Sidmouth Street and centre of Devizes

High profile and visible route



G¢ obed

Potential to Improve
» Safety: Reduction in casualties (Bikes 0-1% of all traffic and yet 18% are casualties)

» Air Quality: Reduction in traffic: less pollution : cleaner air.

Conclusion
CFD recommends DC1, it has more employment sites with greater potential to increase cycle commuting by bicycle and forms a direct route from town
centre to school, leisure, housing and retail sites. London road takes you out to the recent residential development of Laywood and to further two proposed

developments, potentially increasing traffic along London Road. Investing in a route along London Road that is safe will encourage more users.

This report was presented to Devizes Town Council on Feb 6" 2024 Planning meeting, where they a voted to support conclusions of this report:the

prioritisation of route DC1 from West End towards Bishops Cannings along London Road and Estcourt Street to Sidmouth Street. putting forward route DC1.

Cycle Friendly Devizes

January 2024






Proposed Cycle Route to be taken forward for detailed plans and costing.
Cycle Friendly Devizes report to Air Quality & Sustainable Travel Group
Intro

The draft Devizes Local Cycling & Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) was published in Feb 2023. It
was consulted upon in the summer of 2023 and is awaiting sign off by Wiltshire Council.

Wiltshire Council have indicated that they will fund the next stage of getting a Devizes priority cycle
route fully costed and planned. This is essential to apply for government funding from Active Travel
England and to then get the route constructed.

Devizes Area Board -air quality and sustainable transport group, also have finances available to spend
on sustainable travel to improve the air quality in Devizes (as detailed below ). These funds have
come from section 106 developer contributions and are approaching the time limit for spending.
Almost £500,000 (discretionary sustainable transport allocation) that could fund a stand alone
project or contribute toward a bigger project.

DEVIZES $106 SUMMARY
06/09/2023 10:16

Non Discretionary Sustainable Transport £5,000
Discretionary Sustainable Transport £473,464
* Public Transport £534,969‘
**Highways £64,870
NOTES

*£70,739.40 CAN BE USED FOR SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT
** SHANES CASTLE HIGHWAY WORKS ONLY

We have a short window to take advantage of the opportunity to deliver safe active travel, whilst
reducing traffic and air pollution in our town.

Priority Routes

To move to the next stage of improving the cycle infrastructure, a decision needs to be taken on
which route should be taken forward to release the funding from Wiltshire Council.

The LCWIP identified five priority routes following a detailed study of data and consultation.

Cycle Friendly Devizes have looked at those routes in detail and are making a recommendation to the
Town Council on which route to take to the next stage based on our assessment of the advantages
and benefits to the community of Devizes. We considered routes that were close to, or connected to
major employment sites, leisure, school sites and where people live. Additionally, which route would
have in our view, the greatest impact for increasing active travel.

The shortlisted routes were DC1, DC2a and DC4. These routes are further split into smaller sections
and we looked at DC1-1, DC1-2, DC1-3, DC2a-2, DC2a-3 and DC4-5.

Page 27



e DC1-1 West end towards Bishops Cannings

e DC1-2 London Road

e DC1-3 Southbroom

e DC2a-2 The Green Nursteed to Southbroom Infants
e DC2a-3 Nursteed to intersection Windsor Drive

e DC4-5 Sidmouth Street

Advantages and Benefits of DC1

» There are four major employment sites along London Road.

» There is retail (Lidl, B&Q), leisure (rugby and tennis), school and strategic developments
along London Road(DC1).

» There is a greater propensity to cycle along London Road .

> Presently only 3% of people commute to work by cycle, compared to 50% of children who
already walk to school. Effectively there is more potential to convert the work commute to
cycling as 68% of people live and work in Devizes.

» Connecting to Retail/employment along Sidmouth Street and centre of Devizes

» High profile and visible route

Potential to Improve
» Safety: Reduction in casualties (Bikes 0-1% of all traffic and yet 18% are casualties)

» Air Quality: Reduction in traffic: less pollution : cleaner air.

Conclusion

CFD recommends DC1, it has more employment sites with greater potential to increase cycle
commuting by bicycle and forms a direct route from town centre to school, leisure, housing and
retail sites. London road takes you out to the recent residential development of Laywood and to
further two proposed developments, potentially increasing traffic along London Road. Investing in a

route along London Road that is safe will encourage more users.

This report was presented to Devizes Town Council on Feb 6™ 2024 Planning meeting, where they a
voted to support conclusions of this report:the prioritisation of route DC1 from West End towards
Bishops Cannings along London Road and Estcourt Street to Sidmouth Street. putting forward route

DC1.

Cycle Friendly Devizes

January 2024

Page 28



6¢ abed

Wiltshire Council

Devizes Area Beoard - LHFIG Project Tracker
23rd January 2024

Financial Position
Budget Available £ 2,646.81
Allocation for 2022/23 £ 31,968.00

*Order values are subject to change

Total number of "Live" projects 25

=

Mumber of "New" projects this month
Mumber of "In Progress" projects 12
Mumber of projects "Awaiting Slot"
Mumber of projects "Awaiting Update"
Mumber of projects to be removed
Mumber of projects recently "Completed"
“Nat including merged projects

[T =T o I =" =]

Live projects by Town/Parish
*Nat inciuding merged or completed

Devizes
Bulkington
Market Lavington
Seend
Wedhampton
Bishops Cannings
Bromham
Easterton

Great Cheverell
Poulshot
Urchfont

West Lavington
Little Cheverell
Marston

Rowde

Stert

Woarton

= =T =T = T = T S R e I I S S -]

Project Key

6 Wal epuaby



0€ abed

Most Recent Actions

& Recommendations & Comments

sting parking and _ Frior to the formation of LHFIGs, previously Parking & Waiting Festiiction requests  Draft proposals have been GR: desaribed how thiz ralk hus norw come inta the remit of LHF |Gz a2 part of the incrense in
waiting Flestrictions  were processed centrally. Following Cabinet’s spproval for the formation of the groups,  prepared for the known sites. dutioz snd budgat. This willllow requssts to b duslt with mare timaly wnd sllows mors locil Al freas Al Areas 10:00:00 3
whirh mnwed fo these renuests will he at the discretion of the noonns boonrinritise
6675  Bromham Bromham Eromham Farish Council would lice 1o putin motion a speed restriction onthe 4342 GR explaned there is a wider 3 Now 13 Meeting, Bromham PC to consider and aduise I N
fram South of the Caine A3102 S0M40mph speed restriction 1o the SEdith's Marsh 30 speed assessment on the A3102 2 spued limit assasemant. GR: sent further infarmation to
2342 Spead MIPH restriction, which could envelope the A242 Pc 17.42.13. Assiting EPC respanae on whether ta procesd & contribution.
Festiction and this task outside of LHFIG,
This length OF the A242 i now 2 BIMPH road with Frequent coourting aceidents which  howewer, might be 2-3yrs away. SR confirmed the cpad limit raview iz undaruay snd recults will "‘;“'"r'::;;';:"‘;::'i‘::"m“
[Pricrity Ma.02) can be backed up by local police and 2 freedam of infarmation request for the crash map 9y "
N _ need to be made. $peed it retiew has been completed. Information has been sent to the
information for accidents. This stretch of road stanting at the Calne junction hasthe DM suggested this project stays

' : r Parizh Council (04/04). Revict haz mads same recommendation Fat chinges. To b
following: Farm shop, Residential properties, Chittoe junction - pooi visibilty. The Audi within LHFIG to acheieve a dicensced

Garage. Pesidential properties, The 3102 Melksham junction with Callins Yeq. Shop-  Faster solution.

minGr acoidents happen here on & regqular basis not skways polic recorded- ¥ P Collins B have responded and ourlined they are not prepared to fund oll of the recommendations Bromham, Rowde & Roundway  Bromham 10300 5
Vegetables st B1 Devizes Fioad can support this. ACCIDENT SPOT: Double bends. macks by the revies. These are to implement 40mph south of Sandy Lans then SOmph to 5t
ACCIDENT SPOT: Hew Farm and Digester entrance to A J Eutlers Farm -between the Edith's flarsh. GR poinked sut the nesd Far clear sartlotop loutions For theze changes not
double bends. Cross road junction ta Highfield village centre snd Fraughmaar just bazed on parich boundaries. He confirmed theze recommandations crossed inbe anather
Fioughmoor 3 residential properties plus & J Butlers main Farm access and Open parich within Chippenham C4 buk did not recommand lewwing out thiz zection from sny
Reach telecom building. ACCIDEMT SPOT: Cross road junction to ard lane and The changes
Pound village centre. AREIDENT SPOT; Hawk street junction. & speed restriction has DM recapped that the recommendation is ta treat the whole road a2 per the report inchiding
been requested on two previous occasions but without response. Bromham Farish e B o
* ! ’ " andy Lane, nok just the 2&ction within Brambam porizh. RH il o5 g e
Council ask that thiz request is seriously considered by that appropriate team. abouk contribution bovards work, PW adviced that iust because ons PC miaht wich te supart
06-20-21 Devizes Devizes Aoess thiough this residential area is often used a5 arat run, as it bypasses traffic TRO's have been advertised. KN spehs sbont horw Devices TG had locked ut uszsazing the whels tovm cantre for
congestion in Mew Park Street leading to rat run mentally, Commercial Foad from the and wanked 1o know that CATG waz happy with thiz 3nd GR i in the convarzation
Request for 20mph  junction at the Sainsbury Mini Rioundabout to Rotherstane, the whole of Couch Lane.  Small level of objection received FG azhed sbout 3 contribution. GR: has spoken to Simon Fisher about this and recommended
Limit - Area d the whole of Mew Park Fioad and the whole of Wictoria Foad all have high (3no]. majority in Support (16na). e &, hence the several req: re . .
concentrations of pedestrian and frequent parking manoeuvres, therefore a 20mph i e Happy b puk T3 of cozts b the sszezament far the entire area. KN iz
[Priority Mo 04) speed limit would be mare appropriate for this area. We would call this Zone Three, Cabinet Member report has now pFy with thiz.
20mph speed limit. See attached plan been approved - sign design and N csnfmed the funding from the town councll os been agrece. 5 Devizes Dlevizes 10:08:00 3
ordering ahead of
Further zones will be handled at the same tme to save money (See rows below) implementation will now be Dt report hs bn provided by conzulkants and wil bs issucd ASAP. All loca
progressed. eligible for 20mph. Delivery of 4 areaz separately could cast £36,000 but combining all 4 at
ence could save £10,000. GR recommendad actioning all 4 2t once.
Ezpected ApriliMay 2024 KN wanted all & reas to b implemented nd senzible to go with an economy of seale. OTC
confirmed contribution of up to £12,000, circa 50% of the casts.
3
Devizes Dievizes 10100
7
Devizes Dlevizes 104400
8 Devizes Dlevizes 104400
06-22-30  Devizes Devizes At arecent meeting of the Town CounciPs Planning committes, it considered are DTC to confirm budget GR: advised abudget of £2,000 For installation of a pair of drapped kerbs. 170z
tequest for a dropped kerb in Bath Fioad by the Murco Petrol filing station, following the | contribution and proposed
Bath Road - submission of & Hightay Improvement Request Form from a resident of Mayenne location. DTC to sonfirm sontribution approval and rough planflosation deseription
Dropped Kerb Flace
Fequest Within the request, the applicant states the pavement outside the petrol station on the  This Fits the LHFIG and wider 33 Devizes Dlevizes 101400 3
A361 had no dropped kerb, 50 this is 3 serious problem for wheslchair users, especiall  Council eriteria and objectives.
because 3t this loc ation there is no safe option to cross the 1oad. The picture below
shiotis the pavement in question Scheme has been added to 23124
After considering the reques, it was agreed there is an issues inthe losation that needs  Programme.
06-22-34  Devizes Devizes Dropped kerbs (pedestrian access). Due to my recent lack of mobility | aminneed of A Full proposal has been GF: advised abudget of £2,000 for installation of a pai of diopped kerbs. 17i0123 4z
dropped ketbs to be able to cross the road and its become apparent that there are none  developed and forwarded to KN
Downlands Fid in Diownlands ro.ad. | beliewe the council have 3 responsibility to provide safe acoess for | For consideration by DTC. DTC to confirm contribution approval and rough planiloe ation deseription
all residents regardiess of physical aility. Outline proposal circa £15,000
Request for Orapped for all locations (rather than 2k
Kerbs Dropped kerbs installed at intervals around Downlands Fioad o enable Freedom of
mowement.
Awaiting DTC confirmation of
£3.750 contribution [rather than Devizes Devizes (040 5
Complete apart from two sites
where the utility info received
was incorrect and underground
services were too shallow to
acheive the required levels for
the dropped kerbs.
06-23-08 Devizes HighLawn The Town Council haz received twe Highway Improvement Farms from rezidentz of High GR confirmed no internal Remove Devizes
Luwnz, Devices cxpressing concerns that the burning ares b the bottom of the road is locked feedback received from waste
‘Waiting Restrictions by wicitar parking, which rezultz in defivery vehicls snd refuze lorrics being unable o tarn around. g issue. I
: acon'hequence. m—:dm— advice n.;n the': Teh:le;‘the:hwc [ re:'er'e back:p thhe m: “ftigh  confirmed it was likely to only
sn, which i2 difficult manocuvre and isn't helped when they get to the top a2 they then have to get ¢
into & pasition where they can re-cnter the Ealhﬁ:\ond ’e " Y # impact twa houses. DM Devizes 10:47:00

requested this be left until the

2 soltion, residents arc asking if "Ho Parking” markings can be placed on the road to help with WSt meeting to give DTC a
thiz problom chance to pmmde data to
outline extent of issue_




T¢ obed

Remove

Hew
Project

New
Project

In
Progress

06-23-056 Devizes Devizes

Wick Lane f Pans
Lane

Waiting Riestristion

06-22-24 Easterton Easterton

B303% - Bus Stap
Impravements

Great  Great Cheverell
Cheverell
Satety concerns
outside the Primary
Asademy

06-22-33  Market  Market Lavington
Lavington

High St f Church St -

Request for
Pedestrian
Improvements

06-23-10  Market  Church Street! The
Lavington Spring

Request for SID
Infrastrusture

062102 West
Lavington

Duck Street -
Parking restrictions

West Lavingtan

Cars are frequently park near the roundsbout at the junction of Wick Lane and Fans
Lane. At this location, there is an informal crossing point leading to the rear pedestiian
entrance to Wansdyke Primary School. Yehicles are often left right up to the crossing
point which significantly reduces sight lnes and increasing the risk. of aceident 3 primary
sehool children and families cross the road to the school gates.

Sometimes vehicles are left avross the orossing point making 2 bad situation
significantly worse.

Parking restrictions at this location are required ta improve road safety on the schacl
joumey, and far general raad safety t the juntion.

The bus stop outside Halstead Farmhouse is located on a raised and rounded grassed
stream bank. The height of the bank proves difficult for anyone with special sccess
fequitements to negatiate safely, especiallyin wet weather

Alconstiuction of 2 dedicated alighting platorm with an associated drop kerb

or

E] Move the bus stop to the Other side of the junction with Kings Rd where the existing
Footiray is eminently suitable and has been Unofficially used by sUmpathetic bus drivers
considerate for their passengers ability.

Traffic and parking at drop-# and pick-up is a serlous concern for the school

Since the beginning of term 2023424 there haue been five near misses involving speeding
trafic through the crossing patrol.

Market Lavington has grown oer the years in a linear Fashion placing more and more
houses =outside™ the village centre with a need for pedestrians ta walk along the
pavements o aceess amenities, I the past, these Namow pavements were less used
besause the bulk of residents lived “inside® the High StreetiChurch Street area, now the
opposite is true. The pavements are extremely narrow at the edges of the willage, which
places pedestrians in danger of coming into contact with vehicles. Pedestian flow is
also significant going out of the village in each direction and importantly, the majority of
this Foot traffic is to either the primary or secondary school, This places suen more
wulnerable pedestrians close to passing traffic. For parents with pushohairs, the
pavements east and westin and out of the centre of the village are impassable. meaning
pedestiians are often forced into the road. Likewise, wheelchair or mobility scooter
Users must leave the pavement and move onta the road to share it with cars, vans,
HEiV7s, buses, and large lorries in order to aceess shops, the schoals of their home.

The Parish Council have explored the widening of pavements away from the road,
however, dus to the presence of either listed bulldings or walls within the curtilage of
listed properties, this is not feasible. The only option is to widen the pavements into the
toad and reduce the Carriagewsy to a single lane. We recagnise there are issues with
visibility at each end of the village which mean we risk, 6ars stasking-up and besoming
aridlocked i a chicane is introduced at sither point. We o.an mitigate against this by
installing traffic cantrol signals to manage the stretches and ensure suitable traffic Ao
Spesding and speed awarensss haz long been an izsus in and around Market Lavingten, and iz
something that local residents feel very strongly absut,

Thers iz 3 largs velume of traffic excasding the spead limit driving thrsugh Market Lavington.

wia now have 3 activ team of Community Spaadiatch valuntsars oparating at diffarant
locations in tha villige. Back in 2020 the Parizh Coundl purchacad snd inctalled 3 Spaed
Indiestar D currently zited on Spin Hill, which has proved vary effactive 3z 2
practical and visible way of highlighting spacds of on-coming vehicles, and prampting drivers to
adher ta the specd limit. The Parizh Council would now like ta facus an uzing  SI0 at othar

n the village where speeding has been identified as an issue, starting with Church Strect /

ibly considering other locations fallawing receipt of Traffic Survey results

sion ta install at least one Speed
e locations to be confirmed with
LHFIG. 'ould the LHFIG committes please fund the supply and inztallation of the NAL zackets /
paatz, The Parish Council understands that it may b required to mak 3 contribution tawards the
There have been ongoing parking issues in Duck Street and in particular around
Dlauntsey’s Care Home For a period of time but has become mare challenging ower the
last & months. The current inconsiderate parking extends to the end of Duck Street
where it meets the main road and therefore at times visibility at the junction is
compromised.

Relationships between the home and residents has broken down in terms of
Gommunication and the impact being that thers is inappropriate parking ocsuring
regularly. The parish council receives complaints from residents and also local farmers
who are Unable to pass thiough the 10ad £ get to their fislds. During April a nurse wha
Game to visit the home had het car damaged whilst it was patked in Duck, Street.

¥ had not noticed this problem
at weekends. The problem is
specifically caused by school
parents (as with most other
school locations in the eountry).
Drivers must not park nezt to
roundabouts or across dropped
kerbs. KN undertaking work on
school travel plan with the
school who should address the
matter with their parents.
Praject to be removed from
October Agenda.

Project will be built into Devizes
area TRO. IV and DM requested
eommitment From the school to
help enforce the restrietions.
PC has confirmed location but
needs to confirm budget
contribution.

Remowve  Fiesponse from Passenger Transport - | think this is an eminently sensible idea,
provided that the 1T has discussed it with the owners of the houses outside where
the stop will be and ot thelr agreement. All that s needed is ask Area Highway's to
remiowe the eisting bus stop sign and band it to the lamp post. If however it
Gannot go in that losation then | would suggest putting 2 new pale for the bus stop
sign sometthers on this paved area but the PC might want to talk to the owmer of
the bungalow first.

Parish council ko consult with adjacent homeowners and repart back (ot 22).

PC contribution confirmed

Scheme has been added to 23724
Programme

Parish Council have feed back an identified locations- Discussion to be held as
funding may be needed

JE to send GR specific location
details and photos. GR
confirmed this has been
allocated to a team member for
completion.

Action on School Journeys™
initiative which has greater
funding than LHFIG. GF said that
some of the proposals could be
delivered by the fund.

DM to ask Ruth Durrant to
contact the school. PS asked
that the parish council be
included in the discussions.

DM suggests project stays on
April agenda to ensure suitable
The group acknowlegded the
issue which impacts hundreds of
residents. The lack of
aceesibility For wheelchair ¢
mobility scooter users is a
focus for WC.

This s 3 uital project for our community and one that becomes even more importar

The cost of a substantive bid
preparation project is likely to
be £10.000-£15.000 which is 30-
50 of the group’s budget.

DM has suggested that the
group supports this bid. TR
suggested that the AQaST fund
might also contribute. DM to
provide FD with dates and
details of the upcoming AGaST
g. MLPC to send a
sentative to pitch the
project and try to secure
FD confirmed that CSW is in

i completed
by GR and location for post and
sacket approved. FD confirmed
MLPC contribution. Project
moved to High P

Works order now with Milestone.
JM o liaise with MLPC once
installation date known.

Public consultation complete - The police have been advized and they havs caid that they need ko ces the inconsiderate
15 Objections. 13 Support. 3 parking when it iz 3ctuslly happening. Photographe have becn cent but again the police sdvise
General Comments. GR that they need ko be there at the time

confirmed this was standard
level of response.

A resolution needs ta b Found For visitors in Duck Street and particularly thase

ould be for urgent and shart-term parking.

Diauntsey's core hame and H

Cabinet Member report
approved - implementation
estimated Spring 2024.

age of vehicle. Parking on the hightvay is only talerated
dos nat cauze an sbatruction. Where sn obstruction is cuused, or
fance in the Hightay Gade [de not park within 10m of 3 junction]
n with the local MPT iz recammended i the

DM dezeribed how this creates an sbetruction st Duck St, epecially For emergency vehich:
He Falt that double pellow linee here would help make enforcemant caier, JF waz happy with
theze dizcusgions. The pointed out the situstion had been getting worze and waz of high

05107122

17101823

2ron2

Devizes Devizes 10:17:00

3
The Lavingtons Easterton 10:20:00
The Lavingtons Gireat Chewerell 0:23:00
48
The Lavingtans Market Lavingtar 102800
IMarket Lavingtor
The Lavingtons. 10:33:00
12

The Lavingtons WestLavingion  10:36:00



06-21-09  Bishops Eishops Cannings
Cannings
Horton Fioad Speed
Limit Reduction
[Friority Mo. 07)
06-22-19  Urchfont  Urchfont

The Croft - Dropped
erb

06-21-16 Wedhampt
on

“wedhampton

Highstreat - Change
toroad layout

-U 06-22-14  Wedhampt Wedhampton
on
QD Request for 20mph
© Limit
Bulkington

06-22-32  Bulkingto
n

Chestrut Dirive -
Fiequest for Dropped
Keibs

New Issue  06-23-11 Poulshot Eroadwaylane

Biyway Improvement

The current speed limit between the Cannings Hill roundabout and a point just beyand
Marlborough Close, is 50mph. Given the built-up nature of the 10ad at this point, the
patish council believes that the road should be restricted to 30mph.

The 50-mph restriction in question is approsimately 737 metres in length. Along this
there are 24 streetlamps more of less evenly spaced, so there is an average of
spproimately 31 metres between them. 582 Fioad Traffic Regulation Act 1384 defines a
restricted road as one where "there is provided on it a system of street lighting fumished
by means of lamps placed not more than 200 metres apart” and 5.1 of the Act states "it
shall not be lawkul for  person to drive 3 mator vehicle on a restricted road at speeds
exceeding 30-mph."

The default position on this stretch of road would therefore be 30-mph, except that
Highwaus have chosen ta impose a higher limit

Consultants recommendations have been published with a 4mph recommendation.
The Craft has a population of largely elderly residents wha have difficulty taking
wheelbarrows t the Allotments because of their having to maunt  kerb. Access is
likewise especially hard for those with mobiliy seooters and others with prams ar
buggies.

e request that a “drap kert? is put in place oppasite to the path leading i ta the
sllatments.

Very poor visibiliog when exiting the High Strest, Wedhampton from the south east
juncion with the A342, has resulted in 3 number of aceidents both recently and over the
langer term, Traffic travels along the A342 at high speads, and the bend just north west
of the junction obseures any visw of oneoming traffic, which makes it an exceptionally
dangerous junction, and itis only 3 matter of time before thers is a Fatality

1alk From Urohant asross to Wedhampton regularly, and have withessed the aftermath
of two aeeidents in the last bwo months,

It hias been suggested by Wiltskite Councillar Philip Whitehead, that the sforementioned
junction should be entrance only inta Wedhamptan, This san be achieved with One Way
signs 3t the entrance, and corresponding Mo Entry signs a short way before the current
et From the High Street,

Fiesidents have lang complained about speeding thiough the village, and they request
that the current speed limit is reduced from 30mph to 20mph. & recent Metra Count
showed that 112 exceeded the speed limit on average. The sverage speed was 17.3mph
and the 85th Percentile was 22 8mph

There are slightly dropped kerbs at the end of the 1aad . However these are sometimes
abstructed by parked cars. The shaped curbs that do exist are unsuitable for manual
wheelshair users

This is the only ramped aceess to the church {when cars are parked on the road for 2
service).

The slightly dropped kerb to the right of the entrance is Faing directly into the strest sign
- «Chestnut Drive™ which makes it very diffioult For motarised wheelchai users ta
negatiate onta the pauement s there iz insufficient <turning access™.

“Dropped kerbs at road height ta be fitted at the end of Chestnut Drive.
“These diapped kerbs should be indicated s 1amp aceess 50 that ars are aware that
they are disabled access 1outes. Parking restriotion should be in place where there is
ramp access

“The street sign for Chestnut Dirive should be relocated fram the slightly drapped kerb

‘wakerlogged byway callsd Broadiay Luns, makes it rery difficult for pedztrians and ayelists b
naviagake in cerksin pluces where thare iz no firm surface.

Farich Council wauld like ta investigats funding of an extension ta the slrcady cinder tracked part ta
encompase the entire length of The Broadway or at the very least be able to install a board walk aver
the arcas that get waterlogged.

Draft propoals and Traffic
regula
preperation. These wi
forward for consultation in due
course.

The Diepartment of Transport guidance on setting local speed limits states that "the standard
zpeed limitin urban areaz iz 30-mph" and that roads suitable For 40-mph are generally For
urbian areaz whers there i little development. S0-mph should only be usad in exceptional
circumstances - but this does include roads where there are seqregated road junctions for the
developed arcas.

Although the houzing 3lang thiz lingth of the Harton Froad iz aececsed via cegragated
junctions snd not dirzetly From the C3, there are T houses at Faroeshah Raad, 175 houses at
the Corn Croft Lan estate and there will be 3 total of 230 at Lapwood. This generates 2
siguificant number of vshicl matements onta and off the Harton Fioad. Additionally, there iz
cubstantial pedectiisn uze of the Horton Fload Factway te aecess the buz otops and lacal
shops

Currently the Corn Croft Lane estate has 2 20mph limit an ficly that the Leywood estate
when adapted will slzo be restricted to 20mph. It iz not conzidered desirable to have such o
high diffsrantial spacd limit batwaan the principal Feader road 3nd the cubordinats housing
estatas.

Estimate TRO advert in January.
Copies will be sent to the PC as
a statutory Consultee.

g advert date from the
Order team. JM to
aduise once known.

GH gave estimate of £1500. Mo one from Urchfont PC was present to confirm
contribution. [Jul 22)

The PC has approved a budget
contribution.

Urchtant P ta confitm their contribution. Graup nated that the PC had
undertaken preparatory works aleady. (Dot 22

Scheme has been added to 23124
Programme - Awaiting resource

Site has been assessed. PW
explained the dropped kerb
serve the allotments and can

the meeting later and stated the

It should be noted that the north west entrance at Greengate Fioad has Far better
visibiliy, and having spoken to some Wedhampton residents, including an UrchFont
P arish Councillor wha lives in Wedhamptan, the village would be much in favour of
such a change,

Draft Proposal has been
prepared and sent to Parish
Council [via PW).

Awaiting PC comments ¢
approval of detailed plan before
progression of the associated
Traffic Regulation Order.

DI asked if the PC had consulted with residents about the proposed shanges.
P said they were doing it bt was not aware of the result, He will check about this.

* Follawing the meeting P confirmed UrohFont PG has consulted with residents
PC have confirmed contribution and they are in Favour of making this change
£2,500 - TRO drafted, awaiting

submition.

The consultation has been carried out with residents and is in Favour of the project,
GR said hiow the budget would mostly be towards the traffic order and signage
This issue was discussed at the Lrchfont Parish Council meeting on #3th
Diecember 2021

Draft Froposal has been
prepared and sent to Parish
Council [via P¥W).

There was no one from Lrehfont PC present to confirm a contribution [&pr 22]
Awaiting PC comments |
approval of detailed plan before
progression of the associated
Traffic Regulation Order.

Mo one from Urchfant P present. [dul 22]
Mext stepis a speed assessment at a cost of £2,500. PC to confirm contribution.

PC hauvo confirmad contribution
Order has been placed with
contractor. Works require
alterations to Uti apparatus
(BT Chamber Cover). Milestone
are seeking aggrement from BT.

G advised 3 budget of 2000 for installation of a pair of dropped kerbs.

P to confirm contribution approval and rough planflocation description

DM suggested that this could be combined with other Bulkington dropped-kerb
tasks to make efficient use of funds. (3R suggested that they might all be defivered
GR confirmed his team remains for £3,000
in contact with PC over the
delay. Traffic Management
issues due to the narmow

geway and shallow depth of

ca
underground services in the area
to be lovered_ Therefore a
revised cost estimate is being
prepared.

DM requested more detail on
this proposal. What is being
sought? Where? How many

eople impact? The group
can then take a view.

Email from PC on 23101124
ineludes photos but no data. DM
has requested the PC
undertakes some work to
provide the group with an
understanding of usage

Urchfort & The Cannings  Sishaps Canning:

0510722

) Urshfont & The Cannings Urehfant
0102122

7 Urchfont & The Cannings Wedhampton
12004122

3 Urchfont & The Cannings wedhampton
1723 40

Devizes Rural wWest Bulkington
H Devizes Rural West Bulkington
Poulshat

Devizes Rural wWest

10:33:00

10:42:00

10:45:00

10:42:00

10:51.00

10:56:00

10:66:00



Appioued®l 06-22-08  Seend
High
Priority
Slot
New 06-23-05  Seend
Project
AOE Bishops
Cannings
AOE Potterne

Seend

A361¢ Bollands Hil -
Fiequest for small
signing alterations

Seend

A361 Dial Close to
School Road

Marrow Road &
Footway

Pedestrian route
improvements
between south-
western area of
parish and Devizes
centre.

The parish has

Dlespite the road safety improvements carried out in 2013 at the Bell Crossroads under
the “Local Fioad Safety Scheme* by Wiltshire Highways and the additional signage putin
place in Bl Hillin Autumin of 2020, the P arish Counclis still concemed with the bigh
number of aceidents oceuring 3t the Bell erosstoads, s some drivers are not stopping
3t the top of Ballands Hill and Bell Hil.

e wrould like 10 ask For the support of CATG ko look at what else can be done at these
crosstoads toimprove diiver awareness of the need to give way at these junstions.
Follaving 2 useful mesting with Highwaus, it was suggested that some small soale
measures may be possible to improve signage and visibility making drivers more aware
of the cross (oads and the need to give way. Whilst, we have been told, the cross-ioads
o not mest the DFT eriteria For a Stop sign, we would ask if there is any diseretion an
this, 5 many people Feel a stop sign and continuaus white line would kelp reduce the
number of acsidents.

Marow section of AZE between Dial Close and Sehool Foad, There is insufficent
roadwidth ta allow large vehicle 1o pass each other without mounting the narrow
footpath on this section of raad potentially trapping pedestrians between the vehicle and
sdjacent wall. In sddition, damaage has been caused to a listed building caused by a high
sided vehicle drioving too close to the road edge and colliding with the building rocf. The
auner of the property has eontacted Histaric England’ and their insurers are believed to
be contacting Wiltzhire Cauncil

The Parish Couneil would like ta work with LHFIG ta explore the Traffic Enginesring
Tanager’s suggestion to sonsider replacing the unreliable electronic signage system
with <Shuttle W orking Tratfic Lights*

Giuy Lamb-Hughes presented a desire on behalf of the P to better connect areas of BC
with the centre of Dlevzes for sustainable travel. The PC seeks support to progress this
praject.

Mick Balley presented a desire on behalf of the PC 10 improve highways and footpaths

numerous objestives witin the parish, The PC seeks sUpport to progress this projests.

it wishes to address
toimprove road
safety and
connectivity in the
parish

The element [dropped 12104022

kerb) has been completed.

Remove | Several suggestions have been put forward in a meeting with the PC and can be
considered, Howewer the use of Stop Signs o the associated Fioad Marking are
not an option auailsble.

Order for Traffic Sign's and

Road markings is with the

contractor.

Site Meeting taken place.

Works complete as per specific
LHFIE task although PC very
clear that the wider
problemiproject is NOT
complete. PC feels the area is
still dangerous and needs wider
Focus. The group decided this
has outgrown LHFIG and needs
seperate Highways focus.

PC has met with GR and SH. DM
DM requested more detail on Traffic light controlis 3 patential solution but costs of £25k For 2 design and a
this problem including Further £300K for installation are high. DM raised sancerns of higher speed through
accidenttdamage stats. section vith lights since traific will Feel safe with nothing ancoming, JF explained 3
similar situation in West Lavington and the FC have desided not to progress.
Seend P to discuss further.

TJ confirmed speed of traffic
from Trowbridge likely a
contributing Factor but the CSW
is now in place and wained.

DM requested this stays until
the neat meeting to give CSW a
chance to have an impact and

for the PC to provide evidence

PC reported CSW is having a
positive impact. Task to remain

The Group welcomed GLH to the | Remove:
meeting.

DM introduced the AQEST group
and asked TR to speak onit. TR
ezplained that the LCWIP [Local
ing and Walking
Infrastructure Plans) are daing
ezactly this sort of work across
the area. TR explained that the
LCWIP is likely working on a
sustainable travel route loosely
following the London Road
which might answer the PCs
need.

The Group welcomed NB to the | Rémowe

meeting.

DM eaplained the process for
LHFIE projects starting with the
Highways Improvemet Request
form_ DM to send NB a copy of
the form. The PC will submit

2z

Devizes Rural West

Devizes Rural West

Seend

Seend

000

0400



¢ abed

Previous Project  Town [ Mast Recent Actions New

Status D Parish Project Title Project Proposal & Recommendations Status Additional Detail & Comments First Meeting Date
eviay ewa e spead limit or rather the lack of on the road batween Lydeway and Stertvillage entrance. Whan is task has baen complate et PC have confimed a contribution o 0 the request.
6120 Lydeway Lydeway The spaad| her the lack of on the A342 road b Lydeway and Start villag Wh This task has b pleted Stert PC h firmed tibution of £500 to th t 3
axitingthe entrance of Tha Clock Inn Park the visibility is poor in both directions. Sesingthat a lot of meney  and will be removed. It will nat
Requestfar has been spent on the work carried cutin recent months on the rencvation of the pathwaybetweenThe  feature in the agenda for the Atkins have completed the Speed Limit The assessment has concluded that 3 Smph restriction can be considered. Indicative cost £6,000
speed limit Clack Inn Park and the entrance to Stert village which means more of the people fram The clock Inn Park are  next meeting.
reduc using the pathway some of which have mability scooters are fin it very difficult in crossing the road ‘wH stated that the contriibution which Stert PC agreed to make is £500 not £1.000 as listed within the budget. OM wanted to push through this project and was

because of the speed of trafiic which in some casesis in excass ofthe 60 milas per hour limit. In the last happy to accept this level of contribution fom Stert P. GRwas happy to go shead vith this level

[Priority No.01) yearthere has been one sccident of = car exiting The Clock Inn Parkwhich in this case no one was hurt the
police were not informed but both cars were written off. There are slow signs on the road and zlso
illuminated ‘slow down’ sizgns before the ‘s’ bends and the entrance to Stert village these do not seem to be

062108 Worton Worton There is = large volume of traffic exceeding the speed limit driving through Worton. This is confirmed by the Al work is complete and PCto | Complete | GR referred to SID policy about frequently moving to new locations. CATG can put in sackets for moveable posts st approx. £500 per site. RS thought there 27/07/21 10
Community Speed Watch figures. In just 11 hours menitoring during April=May, they reported 67 motorists  be invoiced. were 45 sites in Worton and asked about what contribution is expected if the FC already buys the SID. DM felt this should be 253%. RS will confirm this
SID Postsand tothe police for driving 36 mph and over; a further 228 were found to be driving at lass than 36 mph but still funding with Worton PC.
Sockets breakingthe speed limit. During May—June in just 12 hours, 73 motarists wers reported to the palicefor  Clase and remove issue from
driving 36 mph 2nd over; a further 306 were found to be breaking the speed limit. nextagenda. In progress. Site visit took place in June. Lizison on final site is still ongoing. Awaiting confirmation from PC. Once agreed, order ta be issued to contractor.

Worton Parish Council would like permission to install atleast two Speed Indicator Davices atlocations to
be confirmed

06-2202 Devizes Devizes The streetlights in Roundway Park sre decades old and mounted on quite low columns rasulting inthelizht  All worksare completeandan | Completa Wilshire Councis Traffic Enginesr and the Streetlighting teamindicates atatal costinthe region of €5k ta installtwo higher posts with better lights. o01/02/22
that is being emitted illumi &ry small areas, leavi =cts of the pavement in invoice isto be raised.
Roundway Park- derknass.
Request for Street Close and remove issue from
Ligh Many of the homes in the residentizl area of Roundway Park and Gardens are occupied by hasa nextagenda. 14
number of older single people or older couples. Councillor Oliver has received requests from residents of 24
households seeking impravements to the level of street lighting in the sre=.
Additional concern is that the pavement in the area is in relatively poor repair, and coupled with poor
lishtine. the chances of trios and fall is sreatlvincreased. Increasinely, residentswill not leave their houses
06-22-04 Devizes Devizes Devizes Opendocrs has moved to Southbroom Centre, Victoria Road snd, despite clear information on their Allworksare completeandan | Complete Supported by Town Counsil 12/04/22 15
website and on leaflets, many visitors find the premises difficult tofind. Stafffrom agencies comingfrom  invoice isto be raised, Response has been previously given sutlining 3 solution s possible. Costs enpected to be £2,000
/ ather t Il as the homeless and vulnerable people we serve, have commented on how difficul OTCs contribution to the scheme w.as confimmed. GR w as happy to aceept this project

Southbroom Centre - tofind us. Pedestrians nead informing that access is not via Southbroom House driveway but viathe path  Clase and remove issue from
Requestfordirection that leads from London Road to the end of Victaria. Drivers need reassuring that Southbroom Centre isst  nextagenda.
signs. the far end of Victoriz Road because many think there is nothing beyond the circle of grass surrounded by

flats.

Scheme has been added to programme for 22123
‘works order has been placed with contractor and awaiting actioning.
Allworks sre comolete, Invcice to be raised. Close and remove zsue.

06-21-13  Devizes Devizes The bus stop outside of 43 Eastleigh Road is often blocked by parked cars, particularly st peaktimeswhen  Workhasbeen orderedandis | COMPLETE| The Town Council fully suppart this request asit believes itis incumbent on sll local suthorities to manage their faciliies and services in & way that mske them 09/11/21 12
accessible to all sectors of our community. |t would appear that there is a relatively simple solution ta problem at the bus stop outside of 49 Eastleigh Road, which

the chip shop is open. Buses must pull up in alternate locations which causes issues for people with with contractor.
Eastleigh- Request  raducad mobility s the door does not then align with the paved surface designed for whealchair users. wil helprelieve the cansiderable problems wheelshair users are having in the Eastleigh Fead area acoessing public tanspart, Devizes Tawn Coundll s preparedta
for Bus Stop There sre no rosd markings to discourage drivars from parking here. The matter is further sxaspersted given Awaitingsmenable weather miake & contribution to the cost of this highw sy improvement
Clesrway that the [smp standsrd supparting the bus stop signags has recantly basn replsced following s collision,  conditions, COMPLETE

KN desoribed the situation at this bus stap. Thereis no longer anything to show to drivers this s abus stop andta not park there. Parking makes itfar harder for

and whilst the timetable notice has been replaced, the Bus Stop sign is missing therefore there is nothing at
disabled passengers to use the

all to indicate to drivers that this is a bus stop. It has been an issue for some time; however, the Town
Council iz now being lobbied by wheelchair users who find accessing public transport at this location a (GF gave an appros. cost of £2.000 for marking the bay. He described that sutumn { winter is nat good we ather forlining work and this will need o w sit untl Spring
significant challange, thus sdding additional difficulties to their mability. for arw progress

Consultation has now been undertaken, One response was received, and the Town Council has resolved ta pursue. Works order to be prepared.

062203 Devizes Devizes Increased traffic from the football academy and Inadequate Road signage on this junction is causing Scheme has beenordered—  [COMPLETE Site has been looked at by an Enginear and comments asfollows; 01/02/22 16
numerous near misses with cars driving straight out of the Green Lane scademy and ignering| o
ByronLane /Green  markings on the road implement, COMPLETE I can see why some are confused by this arrangement. | would suggest we provide markings as per the sketch below:
Lane - Request for
Give WaySigns Giveway signs need to be installed to reinforce the junction markings on the road
KN confirmed DTC has been discussing this project and will contribute towards it
He asked about changing the priority so that Green Lane traffic goes straight ahead. There was discussion about this versus access for Byron Way. GR
=dvised making Grean Lane right of way may bring about issues with speeding.
There was discussion about new signage at the junction and refreshing the current worn markings. GR confirmed both can be done by LHFIG. GR
recommended installing both together with give way coming from Green Lane and the group agreed
Al was asked toliaise with Wiltshire FA about messages to users of the site takine ereater care when leaving and using this iunction
062111 Rowde Rowds The Parish Council would like to purchase 2 Speed Indicator Device (S.1.0) for use on the A242.The Parish  Works have been ordered with | COMPLETE R confirmed there had not been Metrocounts done but that data would be available from their Community Speedwatch group. She asked if a Metrocount 09/11/21 12
Council is looking for assistance from CATG with the infrastructure to support a Speed Indicator Device contractor and will be would be needed. GR confirmed that the CSW group would have been set up following a Metrocount but if there were other locations in mind for the SID that
A342-5ID posts and sockets. implemented by March 23, did not have 2ny dat, then a Metrocount would be needed.
Infrastructure COMPLETE
DM asked if 2 new Metrocount is needad hare? Rl replied that the Community Speedwatch (CSW) group has data for 3 locations but that = 4th location has
had = new Metrocount requested. The PCis awaiting the data from that check.
The required Metrocount data is in. Rl confirmed the PC's contribution
GR gave estimate of £500 per location or £2,000 averall. Thiswould include 2 sockst for each location and 1 pale that would move between locations. (lul
22)
06-22-07 Seend Seend Speeding traffic both aast and westbound, coupled with safety issues as drivers slow to turn into Seend Complete - Remave Issue Complete The lenzth of A361 betwaen Seend & The Stocks is approximately 300m. Idealised minimum lensth for speed rastriction is 600m Road was reviewad in 2010, 12/04/22 13
Cleeve junction and the risk of being rear ended by vehicles behind not slowing down enough. There isalsa =nd no significant change to environmant since. Road is of High Quslity, straight and good width, with occasional access. Any review of speed limit is unlikely
A361-Request a safety issue for pedestrians crossing to get to the bus stop on the other side of the road. There is a school ‘to recommend alteration.
speed limit bus pick up and drop off each day, with children needing to cross this busy road. Amatro countwas takenin
reduction November 2021, the results of which have shown that there is a proven issue of speeding both eastand Site Meeting planned or July has taken place. Seend PC to update.
west bound. Acopyis attached to this application. There is short section of the road, after you leave
Seend High Street and past the Bell crossroads, where itincreases from 30mph to 80mph for a couple The Stocks & Bollands Hill identified in July site visit as areas of concarn. The Stocks [circ £2k) prioritised by the PC over Bollands Hill [circa £2k) and therefore B
hundred metres before it reduces to 50mph close to the Seend Clesve junction and continues 3t 50mph PC needs to sgres contribution to works.

through the Baldham Bends to just past Littleton (before the Semington roundabout). We believe the
reduction to 50mph was introduced by a TRGn 2013 The 30mph was extended further down the A2E1by
= TRO in Nov 2018 =5 part of road safety improvemants at the Bell crossroads. So it goes from 30106010
50mph in a fairly short length of road



G¢ obed

06-21-12 Bromham Bromham

New Road - Request
for 30mph Repeater
signs

There is no 30MPH signage at the school end of New Rozd in Bromham. Some drivers get confused and
mistake the road for a national speed limit.

Severs| school children live slong the rozd and walk to school unfartunately there is no pavement present,
sothay must walk an the rozd. One of the children that commute to schoo is alsa in 2 wheelchsir and there
have been multiple issues with cars travelling too fast.

Complete - Remove Issue

Camplata| | sm a Parish councillor and my dsughter has been sttending the schoal and nursery for 2 years. There have beenthiee socasions uhere we have had to jump inta

the verge to avoid a speeding vehicle inthis time. find | don’t da the sohool un on a daily basis. lhave had multiple complaints from the residence abaut the speed
of vehicles along this stretoh and itis @ real safety concern, |feel that some 30 MPH repeater signs and possibly the addition of some school signage would be 2
step inthe right direction for vehicles to follow the speed limit slong New Road.

| beligve that the needfor 1speater signage i based on swest lights being present slongthe raad. Whils Mew Poad doss have 2 couple of susetlights they are not
along the entire stretch henee diivers getting confused. The street lights that are present are also not sonventional ones and use telegraph poles which adds ta
the confusion.

OM agreed that the situation for drivers is unclear in that this road appears to be leading away fromthe vilage yet is within 30mph limit. GF has looked at this ioad via
Swestview. The prajectwould need to be promotedta High priarity for him to spendtime taking = closer laok,

RH confirmed this has support from the FC.

Location has been reviewsd and the signina ! Street Lighting considered to be appropriste. | would be possible to provide some camiagew sy roundels ion areas
where signing exists to supplement the repeater signing. Estimated Cost £2,500,

FH gives confimation of Bromham PCs contribution ta the scheme. The project oan progress

08/11/21



9¢ abed

Previous Project  Town/
Status ID Parish
062222 Lirtdle

Cheverell

New  06-22-27
Project

Devizes

New  06-22-29 Bromham
Project

New  06-22-37 Devizes
Project

Mew 062241 Market
Praject Lavingtan

Auaiting 06-2235 Bishaps
Update Cannings

Project Title

Little Chaverell

83098 -Spead Limit
Assessment

Devizas

Way-

Project Proposal

We would like to request a speed limit raview for the length of the 83038 which runs through the villzge of

Little Cheversll. Approaching from the Westbury direction, the speed limit is 40mph. It decresses to 30 mph
st the corner where School Lane joins the road from the left. It stays at 30 mph for the remainder of the road

=sfar asthe junction with the A360. Local residents believe that the traffic travels through the village on
the B3058 at speeds in excess of the statutory limits for this road. We are requesting metro counts in to
=scertain if this percaption s correct. The request for a speed limit review has arisen because there are
naw young families whe live in raw of longside the B3098 within the 40mph. The speeds of cars as
people come out of their homes is making crossing the road hazardous. In dditian, there are now children
who need to cross the road in the mornings to catch the school bus and in the afternoons, when they re
droooed off.

For & number of years there have been parking issues inthis road it has been exacerbate by the selling off
garages =nd parking areas by Aster. We have been informed that cars speed down the main straight part of
the £h we have not collected any evidence of this as yet. Cars park opposite one another

Parkingand Speeding

Bromham

43102 -Westbrook -
Access ssues

Devizas

Avon Road - Request
for Waiting
Restrictions

Market Lavington

83098- Requestfor
lit school warning
sign

8ishops Cannings

‘West End Rd -
Request for Speed
Limit Extansion

causing a gap too small for larger vehicles to get through. We have identified areas that if the parking lay-

bys were extended it would stop this in some Areas. Note 3 Waiting Restriction Requast Form has also been

receivad

A consideration of a reduction in the speed limit from 30mph to 20mph or less this would take away the
impression of speeding

Ano thouzh road sien st the start of the road would stoo laree lorries aing down the raad by mistake.

I have just moved into our house and to drive out of our driveway onto Westbrook Road is very dangerous.
Traffic coming from Melksham drive at such a high speed [particularly motorbikes) that it is impassible to
seatham asthaview is not clear and by the tima we have zona out into the rozd, traffic has suddenly

=ppeared, and 3 crash isinevitable. | need to find 2 solution. There are four big houses where we sre but the

speed limit for Westbrack, is 100 meters further on towards the Westbrook pub. Plesse canyou help.

I need the speed limit extended to cover these four houses which are in Westbrook, signs of warningthat
thare may ba traffic coming out of our driveway, 3 larze mirror sowe can sea claarly

The Parish Council agree with these concarns and would like action to extend the speed limit, ssthiscan
take up to two years plus, the PC request some immediate action warning signs of an entrance, also ‘slow’
on the road warnine and the oermission or orovision for of a hishway mirror.

Recently there has been much concern sbout the inappropriste parking at the corner of Salisbury Street and
Besuclerc Street with Avon Road. Cars on =l strests park far too close to the junction, making it very difficult

toturn safelyfrom one street to another. Salisbury Street, Beauclerc Stand the canal side entry to Avon
Road have many more cars than those belonging to residence. These are suspected to be commuters who
wish to avoid parking charzes, or Bath Road residence unable to park safely outside their houses without
=ny off-street parking

In addition a resident recently had a fire in her house, the fire brigade had great difficulty in getting into
Avon Road via Salisbury Straet because of the parkad cars. Inthe and | believe they entered in from the
canal side entryto the road which was also made difficult. On 3 number of cccasions there have been near
collisions where cars are unable to exit these straets safely as parked cars remove the line of sight.

As previously stated, often motorists have to emerge from either Salisbury Street or Beauclerc Street with
no clearvision on what traffic is moving along Avon Road, greatly incraasing the risk of collision

DTC seeks assistance in tackling this sroblam.
StBarnabas Primary School on Drove Lane is located on the outskirts of the village, and there are concerns
for the safety of parants, carers, and children as they walkto school

Whilst there is 2 “School’ triangular warning sign with “lashing’ warning lights on the approach to Drove
Lanefrom the centre of the village, there is only = ‘Schaol’ triangular warning sign an the spproach fram
Ezsterton. With the speed limit for venicles being 40mph at the location of this warning sign, it is vitally
important that every effort is made to ensure that drivers are aware of the approaching school, and
likelihood of increased numbers of parents, carers, and children on the pavements t centain times af the
day.

Could the Parish Council therefore please request suppart from the LHFIG committee to install some timad
“flashing’ warning lights under the existing school sign on the Easterton approach to the village

The West End Road axtends from the A261 in the west to the Bishap's Cannings crossroad at its eastern end.
The length of this section of road iz 725m. At a point immaediately west of the entrance tothe village car
park, the speed limit increases from 30mph to the national speed limit. the section of the West End Road
from the speed limit boundary to the A361 junction has 13 properties directly accessing the road. Two
developmant changes are immanant an this secticn of road, the firstis the introduction of 2 new farm shap.
st West End Farm, giving rise to additional traffic movements [of all types) onto the West End Road. The
second is the proposed expansion in capacity of the village car park, 3gain incrazsing vehicle movements in
the West End Road. The Parizh Council beliaves that traffic Ieaving the busy A361 =nd travelling east along
West End should be limited to 30mph. Similarly, traffic travelling from the village west, should be restricted
tothe village spead limit to the point of the junction with the A361. This section of the road is identical in
characterto the road elsewhere in the village. The nature and width of the West End Road does not lend
itselfto traffic travelling at B0mph, in particular there is no footway for pedestrians. Developments along

this road suggest that for the safety snd convenience of all users, 30mph would be mare appropriste for this

setting.

Move the speed limit boundary from its current location in West End Road to the junction with the A361.

Mast Recent Actions Mew
& Recommendations Status

PC hasagreed to await Remoue
metrocount resultsand farma

CSW group before applyingfor

LHFIG support for speed

related infrastructure.

Task ta be remaoved until
resultsare known when it can
be reinstated.

DTC to discuss a leaflet or
poster campaign to draw
attention to the problem.

The Group doesn't feel these
issues can be resolved through
LHFIG,

DM recommended that this
task be removed.

The density of housing doesnot | Remave
support a reduction in the

speed limit.

DM explained that mirrars and
signage could be installed on
private land although the
parish may feel it impacts the
character of the village.

DM recommended that this
tash be removed.

DM raised the same concerns
s with ather tasks discussed -
there isittle that can be done
in signage to stop incon:
or dangerous parking.

DM suggested this should be
addressed viaa DTC awareness
campaign. A suggestion was
made to create fiyers which
could be periadically placed on
the windscreen of offending
vehicles.

DM reiterated the need for PCs | Remave
ta prioritise their ovin tasks so

that they are never having to

defend against na projects

beingin progressdue ta

depletion of LHFIG budget, FD

felt thiswas a third priority.

‘GR explained that if the school
has 3 School Travel Plan they
might be able to access
seperate funding to acheive
his,

MLPC to discuss with the
school and Ruth Durrant.
GR outlined DfT guidanceon | Remave
property density on the edge of
settlementsand the

appropriate application of

speed restrictions.

West End Road does not meet
‘the criteria as there are few
properties, well spaced.
Bringing a 30mph limit to this
stretch risks raising speeds
through the centre of the
village.

DM suggested that the group.
revisit this task should the
carpark project come to
fruition and safety bea
concern.

This task ta be removed and
resurrected should the carpark
nrniect hannen.

Additional Detail & Comments First Meeting Date

Sl had technical issues and could not be heard. (Oct 22]. 05/07/22
The Group felt that the parking situstion causing a narrawing of the roadway would help combat speeding and alterations could lead to = worsening of 17/01/23
speeding.
DM also acknowledged that there was no evidence that speeding was prevelant and that the road was a cul-de-sac. It is likely therefore that the offenders
live within the close and thersfore a better approach would be to raise awaraness of the dangers of spaeding st this location and the naed to park carafully
=nd considerataly.
GR explained that there is specific DIT guidance on property density 2long @ road and haw this should impact the speed restrictions used. In this case the 17/01/23
stretch does not have the required density to extend the speed limit and doing so would likely result in higher speeds throughout the built up area
DM slso stated that in = bid to spread the LHFIG budget across the year, projects need to be critiqued more closely. Inthis case it is clear that the requast
has originated from 3 single resident wha is looking for improvemants for themselves. The Group should be looking to secure improvements for ss many
residents as possible within tasks. In this case the project does not meet the criteriz the Group should be looking for.
17/01/23
17/01/23
17/01/23

25

43



Auaiting 06-22-31 Bulkington Bulkington Inthe absence ofa pedestrian area on either end of the village, villazars are walking on the unlit road when  The PCto consider the
Update goingfrom one end of the village ta the other. effactivenass of this if cars will
Mill Lane end continue to park on the marked

Councillors feel strongly that a pedestrian pathway marked with white road paint would make carsmore  aread.
Requestformarked  vigilant, give s designated space to pedestrians and still sllow wide farming vehicles to pass.

On Carriageway It vras agreed with PC to
Footway The PC have discussed further and concluded that cars are likely to park over the lane anyway. DM remove this task
concerned that itwill give pedastrians false sense of sacurity in the road whilst being no more visible than
before tatrafiic.
Auaiting 06-22-16 Devizes Devizes The residents of Southbroom Road between numbers 73 and 87, have written to Devizes Town Council, DTC has written to residents to
Update Council consider =mbitionfor = resident only parking zone tothefront  canvas opinion. Response
Southbroom Road-  of their properties. The map below shows the proposed extent of the residential parkingzone. There area  expected in October meeting.
Requestfor number of | rties with Road which been included within the request, suchas 2
ResidentsParking  through to 20 to the southwast of the fire station, numbers 33 to 52 opposite the fire station and numbers  LHFIG still awaits update from
89to 113 near the roundabout with Nursteed Road. It is not clear if there is an intention from those to DTC.

making the request to include these additional proparties
CONSULTATION DIDN'T MEET

Devizes Town Council supports the brozd principle of 2 residentiz| parking zone inSouthbroom Road; and WG REQUIREMENT FOR

that this request should be submitted to Wiltshire Council asking if this would be suitable for 2 residential  SUPPORT

parking scheme 2nd ifitis, what would be an 2ppropriste consultstion ares for seeking residents views wha

would be affected, including those living beyond Southbroom Road. Agreed with TC to remove task

This is 2 requast for a new residents’ parking schema in the Southbroom Rd, Estcourt Cres. area. ROang KN
discussed the situstion and ares,

Awaiting 09-22-20 Devizes Devizes The ariginal "Keep Left" signage directing traffic around the central pedestrian refuge outside the Corn DTC asked to make a decision
Update Exchange was damagad and removad over recent years, with temporary signs now being used. These an bollard design alongside
The Markst Place-  temporary signs are out of keeping with the sesthatics of the tawn and therafore 3 per is bring the
Bollard Replacement needed, with advice on a good, enduring and attractive solution being requested from the Highways request back to the October
department. meeting.
There needs to be a permanent replacement of the temporary signage by the Market Flace pedestrian LHFIG still awaits update from
refuge, which reflects the importance of the aesthetic value of having good quality signs in this prominent  BC.
location.

Taskwill be removed and
It was discussed that the project had sat in LHFIG for so long due to 3 miscommuniation between DTC and handled as Maintenance
LHFIG. The replacement of bollards will match those originally in place and so this project will be Highways

Mzintenznce rather than LHFIG soend

Awaiting 062236 Devizes Devizes There has been a steady increase in concern over the issues of speeding over several years, and insome  DTC to confirm that an active
Update sreas the Town Council has already reported these concerns to the LHFIG CSW isin place in each area
-U v Rozds- Ats of Davizes Town Council, it was sgreed that an into the v before the proje Id be
Request for SID installing Speed Indicator in Devizes [SIDs) should be undertaken. As part of that discussion, a numberof  supported.
Q) Infrastructura roads ware identified whare such devices would potantially ba suitable and are listed under the Location of
(@) Issus saction in this report This project will be removed
Bath Road, London Road, Nursteed Road, Potterne Road, Windsor Drive, Brickley Lane, Dunkirk Hill until an active CSW s in place
(D inthe taregt areas.
DM discussed the of C5W inthe peeding mixandthe i ofSIDs zlone. This
w nrniart will ha ramauad until CSW iz in nlara and than ran ha rasurractad
Mew  06-23-01 Devizes Couchlane Access for our disabled patients is difficult to negotiate if they are wheelchair users or using a mability DTC feel this is not in the
\l Project scooter. community interest and serves
Requast for Dropped just ane business. LHFIG agrees
Kerbs Whilst the Town Council supparts the nead to have = droppad kerbto help patients access the Harz Clinic as and so this will be removad.
a basic mability needs. Given the need is purely for the benefit of that business, itis not something the
Town Council will contribute towards. The b ission the just like any
homeowner.
Hew Great  Damagetoroadside Requests High tosttend the vill d look at possible solutions. Discussion focused on what can
Project Cheverell properties by LGVs / be done to stop the presence
HEVs of [and dzmage from} heavy

wvehicles. There is noting that
can be done on the highway
and focus neads to be on
removing the vehicles from the
road.

This could become part of a
wider PCsponsired FAPM [See
06-22-18 above)

DM to write to PCs
Avaiting 06-22-40 Market MarketLavington  Speeding and speed awareness has long been an issue in and around Market Lavington, and is DM the
Updata Lavington thatlocal residants feel very strangly about. Thare is an active taam of Community SpeadWatch volunteers  CSW group wasactive atthe
Church St /The Spring operating atdifferentlocations in the village, and the Parish Council purchased and installed a Speed current time.
-Request for SID Indicator Device (SID) which is currently sited on Spin Hill back in 2020, which has proved very effective as a
Infrastructure practical and visible way of highlighting speeds of on-coming vehicles, and prompting drivers toadhereto  PCagreed to remove this task

the speed limit. The Parish Council would now like to focus on using 2 SID st other locationsin the village  for the time being.
where speeding has baen identified 25 an issue, starting with Church Straet / The Spring.

Could the Parish Council therefore please request support from the LHFIG committee for the supply and
installation of 2 NAL socket, and past at this new location

GR advised that the lining might place padestrians in danger but appreciates in the absence of a pavement they are in the road anyway.

GR zdvised that the pedestrian walkway would not be enforceable and cars would likely park aver it making it unusable. This needs some further
consideration by the PC.

DM asked how many people are likely to benefit from this change. DM alsc raised a concern with prioritisation with = number of other projects on the table
in Bulkington. The Group will reconsider at the April meeting when the FC may have additional comments.

In their communication, the residents are increasingly concermed that there has been arise in the number of private oars, business vehicles and town commuters
now using the limited amount of parking space available to residents during the normal working day, and which stietches throughout the evening. overnight and
ower the weskend.

They belisvs having residents-only parking will assist the affected residents to camy out any nomal daily or weekly tasks that require their vehicles, withaut the
onGer that on theif 1, no space would be svsilable and must therefore find slemative parking which can be some distance sway fom their propeny
Intheir request, the residents akso believe that if the areas set out in figures 2 & 3 were unrestrioted for parking during the day, this would be of assistance to all
residents. Should the committee wish to support the request, a round of more formal consultation would need to be undertaken to assess if over 503 of the
residents support the proposal. fis part of that consultation, often the consultation area needs to streteh bevond the immediate request area as anw changes in
parking mayimpact on a wider community.

The first stage of establishing residents” parking schemes iz far the TC to consult with residents. KN and RO agreed to take that back to Devizes TC. [Jul 22)

Sitill an aiting wpdate from DTC to ensure residents have been consulted. KN and RO e chase (0ot 22),

DM asked if this was LHFIG's or s GR said would replace with most cost effective solution. If Devizes TCwant a
more attractive solution, then LHFIG could dothat.

KN 2sked sbout the new 20mph limit and would the island need sny marker and GR s2id that thers doss need to be = sign on the island. He gave 2n estimate.
0f£1-1,200. RO wanted something substantial that would not be knocked down. He was happy with GR's description

RO confirmed Devizes TC's contribution. (Jul 22)
Clir Wallis already raised the danger of missing signage at this spot. Maintenance have been informed and will rectify urgently

DTC need to communicate with Matt Perrot directly to get options on long term alternatives, DTC te make a decision and bring the request back to LHFIG.
(Oct22)

17/01/22

05/07/22

05/07/22

17/01/23

17/01/23

a7



g¢c abed

Mew  06-22-26 Poulshot FPoulshor

Praject

Awaiting 06-22-18
Update

Avaiting  06-21-15
Update

Avaiting  06-22-17
Update

Seend

Marston

Devizes

Request for White
Gatas

Seend

Bollands Hill- HGY
Use

Marston

Request for Speed
Limit Review

Devizes

Bath Road - Request
for Pedestrizn
Crossing
Improvements

Speading throuzh the village,

lzading to Warton,

At present we do not have access to community speed watch and the white lines highlighting the speed

limits on the surface of the road have all but faded away. This has bean logged separately with my wilts.

Cars leave the dual carrisgewsy as speed 2nd do not slow down, until they hitthe built up area of the village No representation from PCfor

=nd even then its not always to 30mph. The road through the village is very straight so there are no natural | several meetings. No

bends to slow people down confirmation thata CSW graup
is operating sa this will need to

We would like to investigate putting in white gates at 3 different points in Poulshat, in line with many other  be removed and can be

villages in the area. This will be the first step in addressing the larger issue of speeding through the village.  resurrected in future if the PC

Howevar we hope this will help to give road-users the messaze that they are entering into a residential  jains.

=re= and should drive with due care and sttention and within the designatad speed limit.

, starting from the dual carriageway throuzh to the other side of the village PC to confirm that an active
CSWisin place before the:

project could be supported.

The road is increasingly used by large vehicles (Lorry's / Coaches) resulting in confrontation whan such
vehicles converge on the narrow bends adjacent to this junction. This has led to some altercations and
damage to private land

The PC was conductingan HGY
study on the day of the October
meetingand confirmed results
would be brought to the
Freviously WCC Highways (Gctober 2018 provided a written reply explzining why they would not consider  January meeting,
divertinglarge vehicles away from this road [see attached correspondence). Gne of the reasons given was

there had been no recorded damage to private property. As this is nolonger the case, Seend Parish council | LHFIG still awaits update from
would like to request CATG review the current situstion whilst also taking @ holistic approach to ongoing  PC.

issues at the Bell Crossroads at the end of Bollands Hill to reduce the traffic volume attempting to join/cross
the A361 atthis junction Due ta the fraeze an FAPM this
might be a project that parish
councils embark on together at
acost of £15k-£20k. DM ta

Since the 2018 report stating no damage to property, Tl stated there has been further damage and
increased use by HGVs and larger vehicles. The PC raquire assistance in tacklingthe problem.

Issue 1 PCwere not present at October
The speed limit through the village is designated 40mph —30mph - 40mph and the national speed limit. or January meetings to confirm
Vehiclastravel through the village at higher speed limits on a regular basis and residents are finding it 100% contribution.
unsafe ta come out of their drives onto the highway, espacially in the higher speed limit sections,
New queries raised requiring
We request an investigation by the highways department in order tofind a solution to ensure the safetyof  PCinput.
sl road users in curvillage. We would hope that such =n investigation would lead to 2 uniform reduction in
the speed imit throughou: the villge from Nornay Bridge to the end of the inhabited vllage an the Caulstan Discussion took place over the
Rozd, rather than 4 different limits within 1 mile. (30 - 40~ 320 - 83mph) importance of fluctuating
and how they work, Taskwill
Issue 2. need ta be removed as na PC
On Long Street a single-track road, with no passing places, the speed limit is 60mph. The Erlestoke end of  representation.
Long Street has now been made up with road planings and cars regularly travel down the single-track road
stspeed, proving 2 hazard to other vehicles and Walkers on the common lang, which is situsted on ither
side of this single-track road.

We request s reduction to 30 miles per hour on Long Straet to 30 MPH.

Currently there is no wheelchair access from the Aven Rozd side of Bath Road ontothe canal. Itis DTC was asked to consider the
impassible for wheelchairs and extremely difficult for bicycles and push chairs to get down onto the relative demand for this change and a
safety ofthe canal tow-path 1o et in 1o town. Bath Road is 3 very busy and fast road snd the small island  response was expected in
crassing close to the Avan Road entrance and near the Prizon Bridge and is too narrow to safely crosstothe  October meeting.
middle with a bicycle or pushchair and stay out of the flow of traffic.

LHFIG still awaits update from
This request is sbout replacing an xisting traffic island with = 2sbra crossing to make it ezsierfor DTC.
pedestrians to cross. This does have the TC's backing.

tracker for
July meeting but will be
remaved if DTC unable ta
progress.

Location of the crossing makes
it unlikely it will benefita
substantial number of people.
Ho further updates from DTC.
Taskwill be removed from the
October agenda.

Remave

Remave

Remove

Remove

DM explained that due to s huge number of projects being put forwards to LHFIG for 2 share of a very limited budzet, tightar scruitiny will need to be applied 17/01/23

For speed related projects [Speed Limit Reviews, SIDs, White Gates etc) the Group would expect to sze a Community Speed Watch group in active service
within the area bafore funding could b approvad for other anti-speeding infrastructure

DM suggested thisis built into the site visit st Szend. This can take place st same time a5 6-22-07. (Jul 22} 05/07/22

Tl confirmed an HGV study was taking place today (040ct22) 2nd the results would come back to the next LHFIG

Allthe residents exiting thell properties along the main 1oad through the vilage are extremely u oried about the speed of vehicles slong this road 5 umber have
commented, at the meet

01/02/22

through email, "That there is an accident waiting to happen’. Although, there is adanger exiting properties thraughout the day itis
enzoerbated at high use times during the work and school 1uns in the morning and evening

R ssidhe had looked st this ares snd does not think 2 change in the peedlimit wil change drivers’ behaviour. Long St is a straight single-track road and 3R felt
drivers will go at the speedthey think suitsble. He does not think LHFIS should progress this request. There was no one fram Marston PC on the call but TR ssid this
izimponant to the PC and how they wanted help from GRtofind a sclution.

P/ described how Lockeridge near Marlborough had used 2 number of differ=nt tactios, like planters onthe roadside of bicysles left outside houses to encourage
drivers to slow down. Al had been involved in this work, with a consultant, Ben Hamilton-Baillie. &) aan ireulate the design reports of various villages from
Marlborough area

DM dezcribed how he wants to create a document containing options that Highw aus are able to help with for different situations. along with cost estimates. GR
pointed out thereis shready 3 page on the website giving this.

S discussed the changes in speed imit, within 1mile, slang the length of the village.

GR stated the minimum length of a speed limit is 300m whilst Highw ays try to keep it to 500m, so the changes within Marston are within regulations. He pointed out
that the speed limit revien is possible bt in his view, it would not give aresommendation for change. Itis not unusual in rural parts of Wilkshire for properties onthe:
edge of settlements to be within a 50mh limit.

5B wasz happy to contribute 253 towards the cost of 2 speed imit review. However, OM z2id that giventhe char\ces of & recommended char\ge he did rot feel it
was 8 good investment of LHFIG = funding. SB d 1002 if this ble and D/ w 2= happ! h. He ifthe review did
«came back with s recommendation, then the PC’s contibution would be reduced to 2534, DM then wied ta find out whether the prcblem was actusly abour

I thara e snaading than thers 2t anfereamant netisne rrinrlane SR il
Triare s 56 ris Gyele path Slom Eiath Fosd amd the pavemants sie oo naon. Thare 15 5 ramp that 18 e uder Prisor Eridge o the otber sids of the Bath Fosd
island crossing but there isthen no access back tathe shop from the canal [unless they use the steep slope outside the Caen Hill oafé) or stay on this side of Bath
Roadwhere there are drop kerbs but then no aceess acioss Bath Road further down [there are only steep kerbs on the canal side of BathRoad sothere is noeasy
aooess the whole way along to and from the shop | petrol station) - wheelchair users are foroed to oross the dangerous andfast Bath Road!

My tw o young boys would like to be able to cycle to school but canit phyzically lift their bikes down the steep steps that exist at the entrance to \Webb’s Lane and
the bikes are wilnerable st the island a5 they remain partlyin the c ariagew sy when waiting in the middle. | have discussed the issue with Mr Grist (owner of Webb?s
Laree) andthe Canal & River Trast but ngither can do snything sbout = slops from the steps withou: ise or ith each other - which iz proving
too difficult

I propose a Zebra Crossing with Belisha Beacons be installed instead of the island so a safe crossing across the whole road ean be achieved (removal of the island
wouldbe necessaryl. There should absclutely NOT be a push-button type crossing as this will mpact on residents (naise and traffic pollution] but a veluntary stop
of raffic only, | alzo belieue this would be beneficial at the other end of Bath Road where the island is near Caen Hill Gardens and the Mayenne Road areas.

This would provide =afe croszing stboth ends of Bath Road ! Auon Road for all uzers to cross to the canal and shop and undoubtably slow the traffic down coming
from the town and up the dual camiagew sy, which they do 3t great speed. There have already been Latal sccidents atthe bridge anditis just a mateer of time before
there iz ore where the cars come speeding up the dusl carmiage way into towrd! New road layout signs would need to be installed at either approach o indicate to
traffic they need ta slow down and finally enable us to cross this awful rad safely!

lenow there has been consultation sbout 3 pedestrian crossing directly ta the Spar shop but this w as not a practiosl solution due to the carsf parking and side
oads. Therefore, | hope that two Zebra crossings at either end of that stretch, where the islands alieady exist. willbe abetter compromise. |have the full backing of
Clir Chiis Gay and many residents, especislly parents of young childien! The Canal & Fiver Trust have 23id they are planning to improve the slape in front of Caen
Hill Csfé fer disability access and will imprave the aceess down to the canal from the Spar Shop [Westminster Close) also - slong w ith gravelling the path way - this
willtherbe & safe ! #asy route allthe w ay from the top of the dusl carmage way | Casn Hillinto town! e justneed & way of crossing Bath Road in order to access in!

eraadin awiztinmlimire_rathar than = dacira far b ar lmi

05/07/22

KN mentioned issues about pedestiians or oyolists using Webbs Lane

DOM felt this didrt have the proper soruting of Devizes TC. He asked GR for arealistio solution. There s 3 need to look at demand for crossing at that point, then ta
look at the type of crossing most suitable for there.

KMwill go back to Devizes TC for further wark locking at crossing demand there. (Jul 22)




6¢ abed

Hopten Road
Hopton Ind Est

Requestfor Waiting
Restrictions

Hew 062304 Devizes Devizes

Project

Folly Rd

Wai

ng Restriction

09-2101 Poulshot Foulshot

062225 Worton

Townsend - Requast
for new footway

Warton

Vari s

Traffic parks on and around the entrances to both sites (Cross Manufacturing) to both sites =1l day. When stif This can be built into the bulk

enter or leave the site they struggle to see to enter or exit the site safely in their cars. Traffic also parks
opposita the junction making it difficult whan wa have lorrys delivering and leavingthe site.

The entrnce also gats blocked when waiting for the HRC to open snhve been know to queue both sides of the
road making it difficult for traffic to flow, also when there are container change overs as the site is shut

whenthi happens.

We have an employee crossing the rosd daily and they must step out between cars to chack the fitscleato
crossthe road,

Vehiclas park on the bends of vehicle access. DTC Support the request

The issue is HGV parking overnight and over the weekend in Folly Road in front of or opposite Wadworth's
new brewery location, and having direct impact on 104-108 & 116 White Horse Way and Folly Cottage.

i loss of sight i the White Horse Way sswell sstravellingslong
Folly Road itself. Parked lorries force cars already travelling on Folly Road towards Devizes onto one side of
the carriageway which is closest to cars turning out of White Horse Way which is increasing the risk of
accidents.

Lorries sometimes park on the pavement infront of the Wadwarth's site, forcing the many people who walk
down Folly Road towards the industrizl estate into the road.

Additionally over the Easter weekend there was a lorry parked outside the car sales/kebabvan site. This
blocked the pavement, which meant anyone in 8 whealchair or using a pushchair was unable to get through
(se= pictures).

The overnight parking issue is also one of noise, often in the middle of the night/early morning the HGVs will
start their engines to either maintain their load [if cooling is required for example), heat the cab for the
comfort of the occupant or to generate electricity. Recently | was swoken at 3am =nd on Easter Sunday st
7am. Other residents have heard lorries starting their engines st differant times of the night, including st
5.302m an Manday 17th. We were also subjected to someone repairing the roof of the trailer for his HEV
throughout the day on Easter Saturday. There was a regular hammering as the owner of the vehicle had
climbed on top of the trailer to make the repairs —traffic continued to pass him in both directions albait itin
ane lane as he was blocking the other.

The main areas of concern are shown in the map by the red lines ~HGVs seem to park up one side or the
other, the west adge of Folly Road puts the vehicles very close to our houses but both sides cause noise
Asan issue of safety itis requested that a pavement be built between the Church and Townsand farmhouse
After & raquest from several parishioners, the Parish Council discussed the ides of a new pavement
bacause of the safety issue of pedastrians using the roadway between the Church and Townsend
Farmhouse. There has been a site meeting with Andy Cadwallader resultingin a preliminary costing of
£18,000. The Parish Council has also has looked at the costing and other ideas.

The following has previously been provided to Issue at Melksham CATG by Highways Cfficer: Construction
length is approximately 75m. New Footway with kerbing costs approximately £265 per metre and therefore
of

waiting restrictions task
above. KN to ensure thisis an
the DTC list.

Project hasbeen raised bya
single company. We need ta
consider correct use of LHFIG
buget for “the greater good".
DTCto contact businessesin
Haptan and ask them ta
contribute 100% funding for
bulk lining work outside of
Impact to residents at end west
end of Folly Road understood.
The group had cancerns about
moving HGVs elsewhere with
potentially worse impact. W
explained Station Road is
perfect for resting HGVs. DTC 1o
speak to householders about
implications for them if waiting
restrictions implements. DTC
totry to make contact with
businesses using Folly Road in
order to redirect them to
Station Road. Project to be
removed from October
Agends.

Plan ofaction is needed from
the PC.

GR quoted a figure of £265 per matre for 75m of footway. RC had not had feadback during the changa from Melksham to Davizas CATG
DM asked if Poulshat PC could contribute the 25% of the £20,000 total cost. RC would need kthe parish il for how ta move:
farward. RC confirmad that Poulshot PC will make the 25% contribution of the £20,000 cost. He wanted RD to visit the site to look st any costs savings suchas
materials or langth offootway. GR pointed out that materisls would not change as they are standard for highways works. There was detailed discussion
about the length of new footway needad, where it neaded to cover and if it could be raducad from 75m
Funding the project was discussed (the 75% of CATG funding is equivalent of a yaar's budget). DM suggested contributions from local development could
support this, but RCdidn’t think there would be anything suitable. GR mentioned the Substantive Fund and bid process for larger projects. Workis needed
o g0 into  bid to make it good quality and give it 2 higher chance of success. This usually includes £3-4,000 of CATG funding to reduce what's needed from

Is there appetite to continue
this project?

This project needs to be on the
LHFIG agendaif it isto go fora

abalipark estimate is £20K. This does not allow for temporary
site welfare facilities. Aroad closurs might =lso be required

See details in Column G for extenssive background.

1.Widenth, and enzure kerbs are d d —Thisis possible but would

require a site survey and careful cansideration of the group’s budget.
2 Putin place a Weight Restriction as is already in place on the C20 towards Market Lavington (7.5 tans.
axcept for access) and we note also that somathing similaris to be putin place in Stowford on the €283.—
This i unlikely to happen due to the shift of HGVs to aven more unsuitable rozds.

3.Signage: "Unsuitable for HGVS" or 3 HGV symbeal with 2 line through, at Seend Crossroads 2nd Black Dog
Crossroads —This is technically possible to dissuade HGV drivers, however, is it the right approach given
commants sbova?

4.Signage in the village for Horse Riders ~This is
30mph restriction.

5 Signage "no overtaking” —This isn't appropriate for the village location

&.Road markings: new 30MPH roundels or red tarmac perhaps. - This isn'ttachnically possible where 3

possible althaugh 3ged within the

pot bid. However, Substantive funds.
there has been na inputfor
severeal meetings, Thisisthe

last warning before removal.

DM suggested taking this offline to develop = conversation and for GR to assess this in more detail and rate its chance of success. DM described the level of
cost this project is likely to reach. Being beyond CATG and the parish’s resources, this is going to need funds from the Substantive Scheme. GR said thiscan
20 towards bids in 2022

This project has made no
progresssince 2021, PCrarely
present at meetings, TR
explained housing
development in the area might
bringa solution, Project to be
removed from October's
Agenda.

GR said he had nothing further to update —he had not been pushed by the PCto move this forward. TR said how the PG is keen for this to happen but is aware
of the need for a place within the prioritisation. DM agreed this could remain on the agenda for another meeting to allow the parish to come back. [Apr 22}

GR confirmed there had been no further work done. He explained how funds need to be committed to this project as part of the substantive bid. Alsc that
design work needs to be well pr ings firmly =nd zccurate. There is an expectation that approx. % of the cost of the overall bid
comes locally. 25% of this is still expected to come from the PC.

No one from the PC was pi m this. DM will the PC.

This is moved to in progress. (July or Oct 22)

PC indicated they would 0a/10/21

prioritise Task 1.

The vehicle count through the village can be s high as 500 or 600 vehicles within the space of 45 minutes. The €20 through Worton links 2 major roads, the
4361 at Seend and the A360 at Black Doz Crossroads. With most vehicles having Satnav, there is great potential for non-local trafiic to be sent through
Waorten Village High Strast. The =re narrow and, in places, run out altogether. Therefore, it is necassary to crass over at least twice ifyou
srewzlkingfrom one end of the village to the other. Crossingover is particulrly difficult for diszbled residents using electric chairs nd for pedestrians
pushing prams or buggies as some of the kerbs are not dropped Whilst walking along the p: ., pedestrians are literally inches away from
fast movingvehicles. Whilston the pavement, several residents have been struck by the wing mirror of passingvehicles. Pedestrians feel intimidated by
passingtrafiic, s do cyclists and riders. d ir children to school as they feel the need to pin themsslves sgainstthe
wall or the hedge while fast moving traffic passes. Some residents have no off-road parking and parked cars are regularly damaged by passing vehicles and at
least 2 parked cars have been written off due to the damage caused. HGVs mount the pavement in order to pass either side. Wall and hedges have been
demolished and the village gates have been damaged. Motorists often overtake along the High Streetwhich is clearly not safe. Itis not unreasonable to
sxpect through trafiic to keep to the main A roads. Our High Straet is currantly owned by the motorists wheress it should be 2 place where residents feel safe
and comfortable to walk in their own neighbourhood. The safety 2nd wellbeing of the residents of Worton must take priority over the needs of passing
motorists. Most residents cite spaeding and the volume of traffic, particularly HGVs passing through, as the main road safety issues.

PC to confirm prioritisation and
generate arough plan /
description of the dropped
kerb location(s) for April
meeting.

1o PC representation at the
meeting. Priaritisation and
location of kerbs will be
required in the July meeting or
the task will need to be



ot abed

Wew  06-23-06  West \WestLavington

Project Lavington
A360

SID Infrastructure

Newlssue 06-23-09 Market TheMuddle
Lavington
No Cyclingsigns

Remove | 06-22-36 Devizes Davizes
Various Roads -

Requestfor SID
Infrastructure

Hewlssue 06-23-07 Devizes A361EscourtStraet

Morrisons
Roundabout Accass

The 4360 runs right through the centre of West Lavington snd Litleton Panellwhich has grown along both sides Group supported the bid for
of the 1oad ouer the last few hundred years. The 30mph limit thiought the village is often exceeded by vekicles of §10s in two locations now that

alltypes. CSwlisin operationin the sillages and has 2 positive impact on speed. Because CSW does not
aperate 2417 an additional solution is needed ta help slow taffic.

The CS 1eam s active and has lour shes alve ady spproved for speed maniering across the area. We would ke
to utiss 1o of these locstions, which have proved to be spesding hatspats, Inrder ta site SI0 pests and
sockets. e illuse one single SI0 but move it between the locations suery few weeks to snsure masimum

effectiveness.

The narrow seotion of footpath MLAY32 atthe nd of the Muddlz, that uns parallel with the streamhas 2 Mo
Cyoling’ signat one end, but there is no conrespanding sign at the other end

The Parish Council would please like to request permission ta install s o Cycling sign =t the ather end af the
natrow s=cticn of the factpath, 'Wouldthe LHFIG commites please fund the supply and installation of the sign
The Parish Council understands that it may be required to make a contribution tow ards the cost.

There has been = steady increase in concern over the issues of speeding over several years, and in some
sreas the Town Council has slready reported these concerns to the LHFIG

At a recent meeting of Devizes Town Council, it was agreed that an investigatinginto the possibility of
installing Speed Indicator in Davizes (SIDs) should be undertaken. As part of that discussion, 2 number of
roads were identified where such devices would potentialy be suitable nd are listed under the Location of

Issue section in this report.

8ath Road, London Road, Hursteed Road, Potterne Road, Windsor Drive, Brickley Lane, Dunkirk Hill

DM discussed the impertance of CSW in the anti-speeding mix and the ineffectiveness of SIDs lone. This
project will be removed until CSW is in place and then can be resurrected

Drivers trying to overtake onthe roundabout outside Marrisons, whenyou move ta the left o allow other divers ta
tumn right inta Marfisons without oausing a traffic hold up. This has nearly caused several assidents.

At the roundabout itis big enough to do a two lane marking, one onthe left to go forward and the ather onthe
fight to enable vehickes ta drive inta Marrisens, this would help e aze the traffic hold ups

Town/ Time Slot

Parish
All Areas All Areas 10:00:00
Bromham, Rowde & Roundway Bromham 10:05:00
Devizes Devizes 10:11:00
Devizes Rural West Bulkington 10:38:00
Devizes Rural West Poulshot 10:41:00
Devizes Rural wWest Seend 10:46:00
Devizes Rural West Waorton 10:57:00
The Lavingtons Easterton 11:02:00
The Lavingtons Market Lavington| 11:05:00
The Lavingtons West Lavington | 11:08:00
Urchfont & The Cannings Bishops Cannings| 11:16:00
Urchfont & The Cannings Urchfont 11:15:00
Urchfont & The Cannings wedhampton 11:22:00

CSW is running. PW explained
that Urchfont had funded their
‘own installation. JF confirmed
that the PC was not laoking for
funding from LHFIG, just
autharisation, GR suggested
the PC makes cantact with MP
to arganise warks,

GR confirmed that this can be
picked up by a specific team for
implamentation with no cost
tothe LHFIG or MLPC. DM to
make contact with Martin Cook
and update FD.

DTC to confirm that an active
CSWisin place in eacharea
before the project could be
supported.

This project will be remaved
until an active CSW is in place
in the taregt areas.

Active CSW in place in certain
areas. KN requested this
project be resurrected to
enable specific reviews of
metracount requests for
Londan Road, Dunkirk Hill and
Southbroom Road, KN to liaise
with GR offline to investigate
unsuccesful metrocount
Anneste.

Group decided this was
unlikely to alter traffic flow as
vehicles naturally doingit.
Implementation would be
more nuanced than anticipated
likely leading to loss of 1-2
oarking soaces,

17/01/23

The



Agenda Item 10

Wiltshire Council
Devizes Area Board

26 February 2024

Devizes Area Grant Report

Purpose of the Report

1. To provide details of the grant applications made to the Devizes Area Board. These
could include:
e community area grants
youth grants
older and vulnerable people grants
area board initiatives

2. To document any recommendations provided through sub groups.

Area Board Current Financial Position

Community Area Grants Youth Grants Older and Vulnerable
People Grants
Opening Balance For 2023/24 £ 25,869.00 £ 22,320.00 £ 7,700.00
Awarded To Date £ 16,350.00 £ 16,380.65 £ -55.00
Current Balance £ 9,519.00 £ 593935 £ 7.755.00
Balance if all grants are agreed based on £ -2.422.66 £ -459135 £ 490.00
recommendations ' '

Grant Funding Application Summary

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested

Reference

ABG1627 Area Board Devizes Area Board | Million Hours Youth £89591.35 £4591.35
Initiative Project

Project Summary:

Devizes Town Council working with the area board and key partners within the area have submitted an
application for over £80k of funding in order to expand on the youth work that is on offer within the town.
There are three parts to this work - Continuation of the ‘Roots and Shoots’ programme, operated by Wiltshire
FA. These are football based sessions and facilitated discussions around healthy lifestyles. « Extension of the pop
up Youth club work operated by Youth for Christ. « Specific targeted youth sessions based on feedback from
young people, delivered by 4Youth. So far Cookery, fishing, girls only football sessions have been requested In
order to help deliver this project over a 2 to 3 year period, some additional match funding is required and the
area board is asked to make a contribution of £5k. The Town Council are already committed to these activities
and are planning to expand their offer to young people over 2024.

ABG1628 Area Board Devizes Area Board | Youth Space in Devizes £10000.00 £4591.35
Initiative

Page 41


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1627
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1628

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

Devizes has no youth centre of safe dedicated space for young people to go. It has become clear over the past
couple of years that this needs to be addressed and all stakeholders are now committed to making this happen.
A large investment has taken place over the past year to expand the support for young people through detached
youth work. the key partners including 4Youth and Youth For Christ are equally keen to see this become a reality.
An empty shop has been identified within the town centre that is owned by the Town Council. Some capital
works are required to be made on it and once completed it will need to be equipped. The current thinking is that
this will include a youth cafe and space upstairs for workshops and other activities. The hope is that the centre
will be open every day. The area board is being asked to help provide funding for the equipment required to kit
out the building. This will include items such as furniture, computers, screens, cafe etc. An application has also
gone into the Future High Streets Fund for the initial capital works

ABG1510 Community Area Devizes Outdoor Devizes Community Arts £10094.06 £4844.06
Grant Celebratory Arts Hub Capital Support
Project 2024

Project Summary:

The project will provide essential capital equipment to be used in the new Community Arts Hub in Devizes, and
in related arts projects in and around the town and surrounding villages. The Hub not only houses DOCA, but
also the White Horse Arts collective, a community of a dozen or so artists and creatives, all of whom, like DOCA,
are working in the arts, culture, and education sectors throughout the Devizes Community Area. We also have
plans to develop the outside garden area for community events and are exploring the possibility of a gardening
club. The vision for the Hub is to create a sustainable, not-for-profit arts centre in Devizes, where the local
community can meet, work, exhibit and participate in workshops. This particular project will provide the
appropriate equipment and suitable work areas within the Hub for community groups, schools and businesses to
take part in creative arts workshops where costumes, lanterns and other elements are made for use in
community arts events such as the Devizes International Street Festival, the Confetti Battle, the Carnival Parade
and the Lantern Parade.

ABG1512 Community Area Seend Lye Replacement mowing £18000.00 £5000.00
Grant Recreation Field equipment for Seend Lye
Recreation Field

Project Summary:

To provide a 25hp compact tractor and finishing mower for recreation field maintenance. The new equipment
replaces a 48 year-old Ransomes Parkway 226, purchased in the last century and now disposed of as it was
beyond economical repair. The equipment is securely garaged in an on-site equipment garage.

ABG1582 Community Area Drews Pond Wood Drews Pond Wood Project £4195.20 £2097.60
Grant Project path improvement

Project Summary:

The fencing to the back path of the nature trail at the Drews Pond Wood LNR is in urgent need of repair to
ensure the safety of users and the integrity of the path. This task is beyond the scope of the volunteer group due
to the site access, skill mix and specialist plant machinery required

ABG1490 Older and Arts Together Arts Together Projects for £6764.00 £2500.00
Vulnerable Adults Isolated and Vulnerable
Funding Older People in Devizes

Page 42



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1510
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1512
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1582
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1490

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

Arts Together is a Wiltshire charity that has been running creative support groups for isolated and vulnerable
older people in six areas of Wiltshire for 23 years. We provide regular, meaningful activities that build trust,
confidence and friendship, supporting group members within their community to combat the damage caused by
isolation. From April 2024 to March 2025 we will run 6 art projects in Devizes, led by local artists and supported
by a team of local volunteers. Projects are stimulating and challenging and adapted specifically so that they are
accessible to all. Projects will cover a wide range of methods and materials such as making stained glass panels
and storywriting and creating models for a filmed a performance piece. Each project takes place over a 5-week
block, in the community lounge at Elizabeth House in Devizes. This venue is provided as an in-kind donation,
free of charge, by the Guinness Partnership. Assisted transport is arranged for the group members, the majority
of whom would be unable to attend otherwise. We also provide refreshments, a hot lunch and a warm accessible
place to be at each weekly project session, increasingly important for frail older people during this cost-of-living
crisis. Our art tutors are professional artists fully insured and with DBS checks and our group manager and
volunteers (also DBS checked) are trained in supporting members who might have barriers to taking part, be it
through poor health, disability or mental health issues. An accredited carer is at each group session as the
dedicated first-aider and for any personal support needs. The carer is provided as an in-kind donation, free of
charge, by the Home Instead Care Agency. The group manager has extensive experience and offers wellbeing
support to each beneficiary beyond the weekly sessions to enable them to keep attending the group. This year
our transport, food and materials costs have increased due to the cost-of-living crisis. We have increased the
number of members per group from 12 to 16 in response to increased need and referrals which has also
increased our costs. We are constantly fundraising and request £2500 from Devizes Area Board towards the cost
of running three of these engaging, confidence building and life enhancing 5-week projects for some of the
most vulnerable older members of our community.

ABG1567 Older and Alzheimers Sidmouth Street dementia £3080.00 £1440.00
Vulnerable Adults | Support day club supporting local
Funding people living with
dementia

Page 43



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1567

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

Engaging with people with dementia and their carers in the most humane loving way possible is Alzheimer’s
Support’s core methodology, treating the people we support and their carers as distinct individuals with their
own life stories - not just service users. One of our most popular services are our four award-winning day clubs
that follow our trademark formula of small group activities, a relaxed informal atmosphere and high staff ratios
allowing everyone to follow their own preferences. Our clubs are run by specialist staff and trained volunteers
who focus on the person rather than the dementia. Boosting confidence, building relationships and creating
opportunities for social engagement are at the heart of their ethos. A perfect example of this ethos in action is
provided by our day club based at 5 Sidmouth Street which has been described as ‘one of the jolliest places in
Devizes' by one longstanding volunteer, and her verdict would be echoed by members, carers and many
members of the local community. The club in the heart of Devizes provides a warm, stimulating and friendly
environment for up to eight members at a time. Since opening in 2008 it has built up strong links with its
community and has frequent visits from local actors and musicians. Regular activities include photography,
painting, cooking, art therapy, mosaic making, dance, gardening and personalised reminiscence. While there is a
wide choice of small group activities, club members are also very welcome to 'do their own thing' in the
company of others. Lunch is prepared from fresh ingredients each day, with members getting involved with
preparations if they wish to. Members are joined twice a week by therapy whippets Higby and Dottie and by
other local volunteer dogs on other days of the week. The garden, a haven of greenery maintained by
volunteers, has won its category of Devizes in Bloom multiple time was graded as Outstanding by the Royal
Horticultural Society's South West in Bloom competition four times in a row pre-pandemic. It's greatly enjoyed
by club members who plant and harvest their own vegetables and this year watched the progress of a nesting
blackbird and her young. The club has won a number of awards, including Best Community Group in the
Wiltshire Life Awards and a Services to the People award from the Mayor of Devizes. A full day out in a
supportive, stimulating environment is hugely beneficial to people living with dementia and also provides a real
break for family carers. They often tell us that the clubs, and the respite they provide, is the one thing that
allows them to continue caring for longer in their own homes: “My Mum has a wonderful time at the day centre

n u

in Devizes, thank you for all your care and attention. | really appreciate all your hard work.” “She absolutely
loves attending the club, she said she wakes up on a Wednesday and can’t wait to get to club and wishes she
could attend more than once a week! She wanted to say how wonderful Becci and the girls are and always so
welcoming and she loves all the hugs!” “You all do such an amazing job and that comes across in the smiles and
laughter of all the members. A truly wonderful place. Thanks for being so welcoming.” “It truly is like no place
I've been before; absolutely bonkers and so full of positivity. The staff are just wonderful and do so much to
support these wonderful characters with dementia.” Our Sidmouth Street club has clear benefits for those living
with dementia, not least by encouraging them to get out of their homes and become more socially active. Carers
of people with dementia are more likely to experience physical illness, depression and social isolation. As a
dementia carer myself, | can attest to the real risk of becoming incrementally more isolated as your loved one
becomes increasingly unwilling to get out of the house. Having a regular event to look forward to, especially
one that gets you both out of the house where you know that your loved one will be in a safe and fun
environment becomes one, if not THE highlight of your week. We charge members £52 per person, per day but
this is subsidised and we need to find a further £36 per person to meet the full £88 costs. This daily subsidy will
provide not only 6 hours of high-quality care to the person living with dementia but will also, by default, give
their (overwhelmingly family) carer a 6-hour break from their exhausting round of 24/7 care. Every £36
therefore provides 12 hours of desperately-needed support. We are now asking the Board to consider
supporting this shortfall for up to 40 day’s-worth of visits with a grant of up to £1,440, thus enabling us to
continue this vital programme, although we would of course be very appreciative of any level of support. As
noted above, the Board’s support would not only help our day club members but also their carers, for whom
these six hours may be the only break they get all week . Your £1,440 represents 240 hours of direct help plus a
further 240 hours of respite, a total of 480 hours of support for just £3 per hour.

ABG1596 Older and OURTIME DEVIZES MOVEMENT AND | £6000.00 £3000.00
Vulnerable Adults PROJECT THEATRE WORKSHOPS
Funding FOR ELDERS

Page 44



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1596

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

TO PRODUCE AND DELIVER A SERIES OF HIGH QUALITY INSPIRING THEATRE AND MOVEMENT WORKSHOPS
WITH ELDERLY COMMUNITIES IN DEVIZES: CREATING JOYFUL, LIFE - ENHANCING EXPERIENCES, UNDER THE
GUIDANCE AND THE EXPERTISE OF THE OUR TIME PROJECT COMPANY. INVOLVING ACTIVE ELDERS, VERY
FRAIL, THOSE WHO HAVE HAD STROKES, AND THOSE WITH DEMENTIA .ULTIMATELY ENCOURAGING
PERSONAL DISCOVERY AND A SHARED AND ENLIGHTENING COLLECTIVE EXPERIENCE WHICH WILL HAVE
POSITIVE REPERCUSIIONS IN THE WIDER COMMUNITY. The workshops will improve the health and well-being
of participants at Hayward's Care Home, encouraging mental and physical stimulation as well as being a joyful
creative collective experience for both elders and carers. www.ourtimeproject.weebly.com
https://www.youtube.com/@ourtimeproject Tailor- made to the needs of each group whether very frail, active
elders or those with dementia or who have had strokes, the OUR TIME PROJECT inspires through the use of
movement and theatrical play, drawing from the life experience of participants, guiding with delicate expertise
and taking ideas onto a theatrical level,allowing and encouraging the participants to see each other in new ways,
and encouraging a fantastic shared experience which has an impact inside the prospective homes and groups as
well as having ripples into the wider communities through the carers and families ; Carers are encouraged to
participate and sometimes family members who are visiting. In the Devises area Hayward's Care Centre been
highlighted as having a clear need and keen interest in having OUR TIME PROJECT delivering this work for the
beneficiaries of elders.Each residency workshop is a unique experience in itself and is tailor made to the needs
and requirements of each group whether very frail active elders those with dementia or physically disabled.
These workshops draw from the distinctive experience of the Company and the experience of the Director who
has created pioneering theatre and movement work with the elderly over the past 14 years . It is a pre- requisite
of the company'’s ethos to have an innovative creative and life enhancing approach to interactive workshops
with the elderly. Drawing from training at the Lecoq International school 1992 -1994 and over 20
years’experience as a Director of theatre Sue Lee B.A Hons Diploma Ecole Lecoq Director coordinates the OUR
TIME PROJECT and encourages a direct and stimulating environment with the Our Time expert practitioners
where wonderful experiences and great discoveries happen with much laughter under the care and collaboration
with care workers within each workshop setting. The workshops aim to inspire and bring out the undiscovered in
each participant drawing on the creativity that stems from each individual’s life experience and celebrate this in
a joyous way. Movement is at the core and each workshop begins with simple movements which will have a
great physical benefit then leading to simple improvisation creating a unique vibrant and life enhancing
experience that bonds the collective and rejoices the individuals uniqueness. The workshops are delicate
drawing out the creative potential in each person in a sensitive way as well as encouraging a group shared
experience. The workshops aim to stimulate physical activity as well as spiritually bind the group encouraging
well-being and improved quality of health. Some feedback from the previous set of workshops in the area
Rebecca Brown leader from Forum Stroke Club “’I think the members really enjoyed it they were smiling and
laughing....... it is wonderful for their imagination and memory. It is good for them to interact as a group. They
gain confidence | could really see this programme happening again as it was great fun.” Chris brown day centre
participant Mrs Alison Meer’s .'It took me out of my shy comfort zone.... Making a fool of oneself isn't a bad
thing from time to time... | wish | had started being so fluid in movements earlier’.

ABG1598 Older and Nosh and Natter Seend Nosh and Natter £325.00 £325.00
Vulnerable Adults Seend Lunch Club
Funding

Project Summary:
Monthly hot lunch and chance to meet old and new friends.

ABG1516 Youth Grant The Devizes to Devizes to Westminster £1996.00 £998.00
Westminster Canoe Race
Canoe Race

Page 45



http://www.ourtimeproject.weebly.com/
https://www.youtube.com/%40ourtimeproject
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1598
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1516

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

This project involves many young people and we produce various Safety, Safeguarding, Child Protection, Junior
Kit Lists etc. to support the young people and thee families. It is a canoe race started by 1st Devizes Scouts back
in 1948, there are usually up to about 600 competitors, and with friends, family and support crews means that
about 3000 people come to Devizes over Easter.

ABG1566 Youth Grant KOTB Angling Club | Kids On The Bank Help £350.00 £350.00
Kids On The Bank Fund

Project Summary:

We are KOTB Kids On The Bank Angling Club we promote youth mental health, self confidence and family
interaction through fishing, we have found that time on the bank with family clears the mind opens up channels
of communication with the parents/guardians and spend less time on technology. We supply donated tackle and
bait and arrange fortnightly matches at local fisheries and also provide tuition on the bank. We do all this for
free except for a £10 yearly membership fee, we rely on goodwill donations through fundraising and members
donations. Our main number of young anglers come from devizes and surrounding villages so any funding
would benefit the local youngsters. The funding will be used to purchase medals, trophies and small tackle set
ups for local youngsters to use on fishing days.

Background

3.

Area Boards have authority to approve funding under powers delegated to them. Under
the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board Funding and
Grants Criteria. This document is available on the council’s website.

Three funding streams are available to the Area Board, each with an annually awarded
amount. These funding streams are as follows:

e Community Area Grants (capital)

¢ Youth Grants (revenue)

¢ Older and Vulnerable People Grants (revenue)

The Area Board will be advised of the funding available prior to their first meeting of
each financial year.

Main Considerations

6.

Councillors need to be satisfied that the applications meet the requirements as set out
in the Area Board Funding and Grants Criteria and that the health and wellbeing and
young persons funding guidelines have been adhered to.

Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

Councillors need to consider any recommendations made by sub groups of the Area
Boards.

Safeguarding Implications

9.

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

Public Health Implications
10. The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to

safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

Environmental & Climate Change Implications

Page 46



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1566

11. Grant funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social
and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of which will
be dependent upon the individual project.

Financial Implications

12. Councillors must ensure that the Area Board has sufficient funding available to cover
the grants awarded.

Legal Implications

13. There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

Workforce Implications

14. There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

Equalities Implications

15. Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in
order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

16. Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and
Parish Councils equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based projects
and schemes where they meet the funding criteria.

Proposals

17. To consider and determine the applications for grant funding.

Report Author

e Richard Rogers, Strategic Engagement and Partnership Manager, Richard.Rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report.

Page 47


mailto:Richard.Rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk




	Agenda
	6 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes
	53 Partner Updates

	8 Air Quality and Sustainable Transport
	023 Route Proposal for AQ& ST meeting feb 2024

	9 Local Highways and Footways Improvement Group (LHFIG)
	10 Area Board Funding

